T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Health and
Wellbeing
Board

Date: THURSDAY, 11 JULY 2013
Time: 2.30 PM
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 4 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

Statutory Members (Voting)

Councillor Raymond Puddifoot (Chairman)
Councillor Philip Corthorne MCIPD (Vice-
Chairman)

Councillor Jonathan Bianco

Councillor Keith Burrows

Councillor Douglas Mills

Councillor Scott Seaman-Digby
Councillor David Simmonds

Dr lan Goodman, (CCG)

Jeff Maslen, (Healthwatch Hillingdon)

Statutory Members (Non-Voting)
Statutory Director of Adult Social Services
Statutory Director of Children’s Services
Statutory Director of Public Health

Published: Wednesday, 3 July 2013

Contact: Nikki O'Halloran

Tel: 01895 250472

Fax: 01895 277373

Email: nohalloran@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=322&Year=2013

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

o~
\W
¥ [

N
‘b’\‘

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and
how to book a parking space, please contact
Democratic Services

Please enter from the Council’s main reception
where you will be directed to the Committee
Room.

Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in

the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for

further information.

Emergency procedures

: ¥ STATMONE
S'E':ﬁr"f % cmmeg\F
J?‘:\ Shopping
- Centre o
\"\,s ' Memiers'
‘ L5 park
Crichoerfield H.ml

Muitsarane
ear park

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless

instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their

way to the signed refuge locations.



Agenda

1 Apologies for Absence
2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3  To approve the minutes of the meeting on 19 February 2013 - 1-10
Shadow Board

4  To approve the minutes of the meeting on 9 May 2013 11-12

5 To confirm that the items of business marked Part | will be considered

in public and that the items marked Part Il will be considered in
private

Health and Wellbeing Board Reports - Part | (Public)
6 Board Terms of Reference, Voting Rights & Membership 13 - 26

To note the new Terms of Reference and membership and agree the co-opted members.

7 Board Operation, Reporting & Work Programme 27 - 32
8 Public Health Update 33 -36
9 Update on the Development of Healthwatch Hillingdon 37 -40
10 S106 Health Contributions 41 -50

11 Winterbourne View: Local Stocktake 51-64



Health and Wellbeing Board Reports - Part Il (Private and Not for
Publication)

12 Update Report from Hillingdon CCG 65-118

The reports listed above in Part Il are not made public because they contain exempt information under
Part | of Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended) and
that the public interest in withholding the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it.

13 Any other items the Chairman agrees are relevant and urgent



Agenda ltem 3

Hillingdon Shadow Health and Well-Being Board
Draft Minutes of the Board Meeting held on 19" February 2013
Committee Room 5, Civic Centre

Members of the Board present at the meeting:

Clir Ray Puddifoot Leader of the Council, Chairman of the Board

Clir Philip Corthorne Cabinet Member, Social Services, Health and Housing,
Vice-Chairman of the Board

Clir David Simmonds Deputy Leader of the Council, Cabinet Member for
Education and Children’s Services

Clir Douglas Mills Cabinet Member for Community, Commerce and
Regeneration

Dr Tom Davies Vice-Chairman of the Clinical Commissioning Group

Linda Sanders Corporate Director, Social Care & Health

Dr Ellis Friedman Joint Director of Public Health

Graham Hawkes Hillingdon LINk representative

Joan Veysey Head of Non-Acute Commissioning, NHS Hillingdon

Catherine Knights Central and North West London NHS Foundation Trust

Minutes: Dan Kennedy

Action

ITEM 1 - APOLOGIES

Apologies were noted from:

e Drlan Goodman, Chairman of Hillingdon Clinical Commissioning
Group

e Ceri Jacob, Chief Operating Officer, Clinical Commissioning
Group. Joan Veysey attended on behalf of Ceri Jacob.

e Trevor Begg, Hillingdon LINKk.

e Shane Degaris, Chief Executive, Hillingdon Hospitals NHS
Foundation Trust

e Robyn Doran, Director of Operations and Partnerships, Central
and North West London NHS Foundation Trust.

Catherine Knights attended for part of the meeting.

Page 1



Action

ITEM 2 - DRAFT MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING ON 18"
OCTOBER 2012 AND MATTERS ARISING

The minutes of the meeting were agreed.

No matters were arising.

ITEM 7a — CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP AUTHORISATION
PROCESS - UPDATE

Councillor Puddifoot re-ordered the items of the agenda as
unavoidably Dr Davies had to leave the Board meeting before 4pm for
an afternoon GP surgery. The Board agreed to consider item 7a and
item 7b on the agenda.

Dr Tom Davies presented the item.

The Board agreed the recommendation:

e The Health and Wellbeing Board is asked to note the contents of
the NHS Commissioning Board Report of the Hillingdon CCG site
visit for authorisation and the NHS Commissioning Board decision
making process for authorisation.

Reasons for recommendation:
To update the Board.

Discussion:

Dr Tom Davies presented to the Board an update about the
authorisation process for the Hillingdon Clinical Commissioning Group
(HCCG). The purpose of the authorisation is to satisfy that the HCCG
is fit for purpose to operate from 1 April 2013. The site visit took place
on 18" December 2012 and HCCG governing body members were in
attendance. This involved a rigorous process of presentations,
discussion, questioning and plenary with representatives from the
NHS Commissioning Board. The authorisation process was a useful
and a valuable exercise. The results from the site visit have been
moderated and led to five areas being classed as ‘red’ which related
to the financial position of the CCG. This was expected.

Final discussion / considerations of the authorisation are currently
taking place but it is expected the HCCG will be fully operational from
1 April 2013 as planned.

Members of the Board noted the report for information.

Councillor Puddifoot confirmed his confidence in the HCCG and
commended the preparation undertaken by the Clinical
Commissioning Group to secure an impressive rating overall from the
authorisation process.

Page 2




Action

ITEM 7b — HILLINGDON CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP -
OPERATING PLAN

Dr Tom Davies and Joan Veysey presented the item.

The Board agreed the recommendations:

e The Health and Wellbeing Board is asked to agree the three local
priority areas identified by the Hillingdon CCG (HCCG) as
reflecting needs identified in the Joint Strategic Needs
Assessment (JSNA) and the draft Health and Wellbeing Strategy

e The Health and Wellbeing Board is asked to comment on the
Operating Plan as a work in progress and agree how the final
version should be shared given non-alignment of submission
dates and Health and Wellbeing Board meeting dates.

Reasons for recommendation:

Health and Wellbeing Boards have an explicit responsibility to
comment on commissioning across health, public health and social
care to ensure local needs as identified through the JSNA and the
joint health and wellbeing strategy are met.

Discussion:

Joan Veysey presented to the Board the draft HCCG operating plan
which will be finalised shortly. The plan is a requirement for the
Hillingdon Clinical Commissioning Group. Joan Veysey drew the
attention of the Board to three local priority areas proposed in the
operating plan:

e Increase in the number of people supported to die in their
preferred place of death

e Reducing emergency admissions from care homes

e Reducing the number of days of the average length of stay for
people aged 65+ admitted as a result of a fall.

Councillor Puddifoot asked for further information about the priority to
reduce emergency admissions into hospital from care homes. Dr
Tom Davies commented that there are some unnecessary admissions
from care homes to hospital which could be avoided with training and
support provided to staff working in care homes.

Councillor Simmonds commented that the three priorities proposed
appear to fit the local priorities for health improvement. There clearly
are a number of financial challenges facing the HCCG. ClIr
Simmonds enquired about the inclusion of children’s health
improvement in the draft operating plan.

Joan Veysey responded that in terms of children’s health there is the
inclusion of support for child protection services and wheelchair
services to children in the draft operating plan.

Page 3




Action

Dr Tom Davies added that in relation to funding for Public Health it
remains important that the funding is used to support joint health
improvement.

Dr Ellis Friedman commented that the bullet point 6.1.3 on page two
of the report should be amended to read ‘reduction in clostridium
difficile rates’. Dr Friedman also added that overall the funding for
public health in Hillingdon was higher than predicted.

Councillor Puddifoot fully supported the view from Dr Tom Davies that
we need to build on the strong working relationships in Hillingdon to
deliver health improvement.

Councillor Simmonds confirmed to the Board how impressed he has
been by the HCCG in their preparations for an April 2013 start.

Councillor Mills raised a need for involvement from health colleagues
in planning developments to ensure sufficient provision of health
services where these are part of a planning agreement.

Joan Veysey agreed to follow this up with Ceri Jacob to progress the
involvement of the HCCG in planning discussions.

Councillor Puddifoot commented that for future planning
developments the HCCG could be involved at an earlier stage.

The Board agreed the recommendations.

JVviCJ

ITEM 3 — DEVELOPING THE HILLINGDON JOINT HEALTH AND
WELLBEING STRATEGY

Councillor Corthorne presented the item.

The Board agreed the following revised recommendations:

e Consider the feedback received from the consultation undertaken
about the strategic priorities for improving health and wellbeing in
Hillingdon

e Endorse the priorities set out in the draft strategy and agree the
strategy document is updated to include the consultation findings
before being finalised and recommended to Cabinet for approval
in April 2013

e Use the comments received to shape future implementation plans

Reasons for recommendation:
The consultation findings inform the development of Hillingdon’s Joint
Health and Wellbeing strategy

Page 4




Action

Discussion:

Councillor Puddifoot presented the item and confirmed that the
findings from the consultation endorse the health improvement
priorities proposed for Hillingdon.

Linda Sanders added that the consultation process involved an online
consultation questionnaire as well as a series of presentations and
discussions at scheduled meetings which included hundreds of
people. The consultation findings demonstrate overall full support for
the priorities proposed in the draft Joint Health and Wellbeing
Strategy. Feedback from the consultation raised support for further
work on stakeholder engagement and communications to support
health improvement. As we progress forward to implement the
priorities across the partnership it is important that we focus on the
outcomes for local people.

Councillor Corthorne commented that it is encouraging to see the
results of the consultation. The consultation has also raised
comments about the quality of care in Hillingdon. There is a high
awareness of concerns about the quality of care following recent
national events. It is important that all organisations establish a
culture of quality and this remains a challenge for us all.

The Board requested that the recommendation be amended to state
that the Board recommend the strategy to Cabinet in April for
approval.

ITEM 4 — THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD FROM 1 APRIL
2013

Councillor Puddifoot presented the item.

The Board agreed the following recommendation:

e The Leader of the Council in consultation with the Cabinet
Member for Social Services, Health and Housing will make a
recommendation to the Annual General Meeting of the Full
Council for the future arrangements of Hillingdon’s Health and
Wellbeing Board.

Reasons for recommendation:

To establish membership and provide governance and direction to the
operation of Hillingdon’s Health and Wellbeing Board from 1 April
2013.

Discussion:

Councillor Puddifoot commented that it is only very recently that
further information has been received from the Department of Health
about the new arrangements for a Health and Wellbeing Board to be
put in place from 1 April 2013.

Page 5




Action

In light of the recently published information from the Department of
Health, the shadow Board agreed for the Chairman of the Board to
finalise the proposed working arrangements for Hillingdon's Health
and Wellbeing Board.

Councillor Mills commented on the strong track record of partnership
working in Hillingdon, including Hillingdon's Local Strategic
Partnership which provides a good model for joint working to improve
health and wellbeing.

The Board endorsed the recommendation which will be progressed in
agreement with the Chairman of the Board.

ITEM 5 - HEALTH AND WELLBEING PARTNERSHIP ACTION
PLAN — PERFORMANCE UPDATE

Councillor Corthorne and Linda Sanders presented the item.

The Board agreed the recommendation:
e To review and comment on the performance achievements since 1
April 2012.

Reasons for recommendation:
To provide the Board with an overview of the progress made since
April 2012 to deliver improvements in health and wellbeing.

Discussion:

Councillor Corthorne introduced the item. Councillor Corthorne
updated the Board that this report is for the year ending March 2013
and noted the continued improvements in key areas. This includes
the rapid progress made this year to increase the take-up of personal
budgets. As we move forward with the implementation of Hillingdon’s
Health and Wellbeing Strategy it will be important to develop a focus
on the outcomes the strategy is delivering.

Linda Sanders added that she fully supported Councillor Corthorne’s
comments. The plan we have in place this year reflects a legacy
which was much narrower in its focus. With the new Health and
Wellbeing Strategy we have a real opportunity to develop a stronger
approach and align to the priorities of the strategy.

Councillor Puddifoot commented that the use of the action plan format
was helpful and will need to be kept under review.

The Board agreed the recommendation.

Page 6




Action

ITEM 6 — PUBLIC HEALTH TRANSITION - UPDATE

Councillor Corthorne presented the item.

The Board agreed the amended recommendations:

e That the Board notes the approach taken in Hillingdon and
comments on the proposals.

e That the Board records it’s thanks to Dr Friedman who is attending
his last Board before taking up a new position.

e That the Board note that all Public Health contracts will be subject
to the Council’s contract review and sign-off process.

Reasons for recommendation:

Transfer of Public Health is a key development in respect of the
Government’s NHS reforms and comes within the remit of the Board
to comment on proposals.

Discussion:

Councillor Corthorne introduced the item and updated on the position
with the public health contracts. The detailed register of contracts to
be included in the Transfer Order was not yet in final form. Future
contracts will be reviewed in light of the Council’s performance
management arrangements and to focus on effective delivery.

Councillor Corthorne thanked Dr Ellis Friedman for his contribution to
the work of the Board. Councillor Puddifoot echoed his thanks to Dr
Friedman as this was Dr Friedman’s last meeting as a member of the
Board.

Councillor Puddifoot added that there was lengthy discussions at the
London Leaders meeting last week about Public Health contracts. It
is important that we know what is being spent and on what services.

Councillor Mills suggested that the recommendation to the Board
should reflect the approach being taken to the Public Health contracts
— that all public health contracts will be subject to the Council’s usual
contract review and sign-off process.

Dr Tom Davies commented that it is important that we have the
necessary medical and clinical expertise for Public Health and to
ensure continuity of important services.

Councillor Puddifoot confirmed that the Council will work to secure
value from the Public Health contracts. The process of review could
involve the CCG to ensure sufficient medical and clinical expertise in
the contract review process.

Councillor Simmonds added that he understood the perspective of the
CCG and re-affirmed the importance of working together to secure

Page 7




Action

value from the Public Health contracts.

Linda Sanders confirmed that she is looking at ways to build in
medical and clinical expertise into the core Public Health Team that
fulfils the requirements expected.

The Board agreed the revised recommendations.

ITEM 7— ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Iltem 7c¢ - Healthwatch Hillingdon / NHS Independent Complaints
Advocacy Service

Councillor Corthorne presented the item.

The Board agreed the recommendations:

e To note progress

e Torecord its thanks to Trevor Begg as the outgoing Chairman of
Hillingdon Link for his work in Hillingdon.

Reasons for recommendation:

To provide the Board with the opportunity to comment on emerging
plans in respect of Healthwatch Hillingdon and the procurement of the
former NHS Independent Complaints Advocacy Service.

Discussion:

Councillor Corthorne updated the Board that following a successful
open competition recruitment process, members of the Healthwatch
Board in Hillingdon had been appointed. Healthwatch is moving
forward to establish itself from 1 April 2013. The arrangements for the
NHS independent complaints advocacy service are progressing.
Hillingdon has joined a pan-London procurement process to source a
provider to fulfil the duties contained in the Health and Social Care Act
(2012).

Graham Hawkes commented that the process to recruit to the new
Board had been successful and the Board was meeting for the first
time on 28" February to plan ahead.

The Board agreed the recommendations.

Iltem 7d — NHS Budget Transfer to Social Care 2013/14

Councillor Corthorne presented the item.

The Board agreed the revised recommendation:

e To delegate the final decision for the approval of the transfer of
NHS budget to social care for 2013/14 to the Chairman of the
Board, Councillor Corthorne and the Director of Finance.

Page 8




Action

Reasons for recommendation:

The local authority needs to agree with its local health partners how
the funding is best used within social care and the outcomes expected
from this investment.

Discussion:

Councillor Corthorne presented the item and thanked the Board
partners involved in preparing the proposal. Councillor Corthorne
added that in terms of the use of funding for dementia services set out
in para 13d, it is important that we set out the direction of travel in
service development for dementia services, but at this stage do not
need to commit to the specific service. This will come from further
discussions.

Councillor Puddifoot added that the direction of travel for investing in
dementia services seemed broadly right and fits with supporting
people to live independently with Telecareline services and
community equipment.

The Board agreed to amend the recommendation to:

‘To delegate the final decision for the approval of the transfer of NHS
budget to social care for 2013/14 to the Chairman of the Board,
Councillor Corthorne and the Director of Finance.’

AOB

Dr Ellis Friedman thanked the Board for their support and wished
them well in taking forward Health and Wellbeing in Hillingdon.

The meeting closed at 3.50pm.

Page 9




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Aenda ltem 4

0 RS
U A

Minutes

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

9 May 2013 NILLINGDON

LONDON

Meeting held at Council Chamber - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Jonathan Bianco
Keith Burrows

Philip Corthorne (Vice-Chairman)
Douglas Mills

Ray Puddifoot (Chairman)

Scott Seaman-Digby

David Simmonds

LBH Officers Present:
Steven Maiden, Democratic Services Officer

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN & VICE-CHAIRMAN (Agenda Item Action by
1)

Resolved: That:

1. Councillor Puddifoot be elected Chairman of the Health and
Wellbeing Board for the municipal year 2013/2014; and

2. Councillor Corthorne be elected as Vice-Chairman of the
Health and Wellbeing Board for the municipal year
2013/2014.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.30 pm, closed at 7.35 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Mark Braddock on 01895 250470. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Agenda ltem 6

BOARD TERMS OF REFERENCE, VOTING RIGHTS & MEMBERSHIP

Relevant Board Councillor Ray Puddifoot

Member(s)
| Organisation | | London Borough of Hillingdon
| Report author | | Mark Braddock, Administration Directorate
| Papers with report | | Appendices 1,2 and 3

1. HEADLINE INFORMATION

Summary Following shadow status and the subsequent Council approval on
9 May 2013 to establish a new Health & Wellbeing Board,
Members are asked to note its Terms of Reference, consider
arrangements for voting rights and agree the Co-Opted Members.

Contribution to plans Joint Health & Wellbeing Strategy
and strategies

| Financial Cost | | None.
Relevant Policy N/A
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

| Ward(s) affected | | N/A

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Board:
a) Note the Board’s Terms of Reference and Standing Orders in Appendix 1;

b) Consider the proposed voting arrangements as set out in the report and
Terms of Reference; and

c) Note the Statutory Board Membership and agree the Co-opted Members,
as set out in Appendix 2.

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 13



3. INFORMATION

Supporting Information

Terms of Reference

The Health and Social Care Act 2012 requires the Council to establish a Health &
Wellbeing Board from 1 April 2013 as a Committee of the Council to oversee the
production of the Joint Health & Wellbeing Strategy, Joint Strategic Needs Assessment
and to encourage integrated health working to improve the quality of life for local
residents.

At the Council's AGM on 9 May 2013, the new Health and Wellbeing Board was formally
approved as a Committee of the Council. It's approved Terms of Reference are attached
in Appendix 1, which are broadly similar to what operated under "shadow" status. The
Council's Democratic Services Team will now take responsibility for supporting the
operation of the Board and the Chairman.

Whilst the Board will operate similarly to a Committee, The Local Authority (Public Health,
Health and Wellbeing Boards and Health Scrutiny) Regulations 2013 brought in some
unique differences in terms of membership and voting.

Membership

The Board will be chaired by the Leader of the Council. It will have Statutory
Members as required by law (which will include officers of the Council, a representative
of local Clinical Commissioning Group and a representative of the newly established
Healthwatch Hillingdon).

The existing Local Trust and NHS representatives that attended the Shadow Board are
now invited to attend as Co-opted Members. Statutory Members are allowed a single
nominated substitute - Co-opted Members are not.

It is possible that during the course of the yearly cycle of meetings, different
organisations will approach the Board seeking to join as Co-Opted Members. The Terms
of Reference provide for the Board to agree any such appointments as and when.

Voting arrangements

Subject to Board Members’ views, it is proposed that in addition to Councillors, the
statutory representatives from the CCG and Healthwatch Hillingdon (and their substitutes
if required) will be entitled to vote at meetings but Co-opted Members and Council
officers will not.

The only exception to the above is the proposal that the Deputy Chief Executive and
Corporate Director of Residents Services, as a co-opted member, will also have voting
rights. This is due to her significant corporate and resident facing remit across a whole
range of Borough-wide services, including public health. If agreed, the Terms of
Reference will be amended accordingly.

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 14



The national regulations surrounding the Board will require all 'voting' members to sign up
to the Council's Code of Conduct. This will mean that the representatives from the CCG
and Healthwatch Hillingdon, should they agree to be classed as ‘voting’ members, will
need to abide by this.

The Code of Conduct is a set of golden rules by which Elected Councillors must follow to
ensure high standards in public office. It includes a public declaration of any interests. A
copy of the Code of Conduct is attached as Appendix 3, showing the rules and types of
interests that would need to be declared.

It should be noted that the term “Co-Opted Member” so far as the Code of Conduct is
concerned is different to that of a Co-Opted Member on the Board.

Should it be agreed that voting rights apply to any non-Councillors on the Board, a
briefing will be arranged with those individuals and the Head of Democratic Services and
Borough Solicitor to progress the necessary actions required and within the timescale
required.

Financial Implications

There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations in this report.

4. EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES

What will be the effect of the recommendation?

N/A

Consultation Carried Out or Required

Consultation with the Chairman of the Board and relevant officers.

5. CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Hillingdon Council Corporate Finance comments

There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations in this report.

Hillingdon Council Legal comments

Section 194 of the Health and Social Care Act 2012 requires the Council to establish
a Health and Wellbeing Board to comprise a number of Statutory Members and such
other persons, or representatives of such other persons, as local authority thinks
appropriate.

Sections 195 and 196 of the Health and Social Care Act 2012 specify the functions of the
Board. These duties are to encourage persons engaged in the provision of any health or
social care services "to work in an integrated manner" and to "provide advice, assistance
or other support" to encourage joint working between local authorities and NHS bodies.
Section 196 also specifies that the Board is to exercise the Council's functions under

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 15



sections 116 and 116A of the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act
2007 - assessment of health and social care needs in the Borough and the preparation of
the Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy.

In addition, The Local Authority (Public Health, Health and Wellbeing Boards
and Health Scrutiny) Regulations 2013 set out how the Board should operate as a
Committee of the Council. Regulation 6 provides that the existing legislation on voting
rights need not apply unless the Council so directs. However, before making such a
direction on voting rights, the Council is required to consult the Board. Regulation 7
makes there no requirement to have all political groups within the Council represented on
the Board.

Section 49(7) of the Local Government Act 2000 requires any external members of a

Council committee to adhere to the Members Code of Conduct if they have an
entitlement to vote at meeting of the committee.

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS

9 May 2013 Council Meeting Agenda and Decisions
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=117&MId=1280

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 16



Appendix 1

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD TERMS OF REFERENCE

(a) Introduction

In accordance with the Health and Social Care Act 2012 and any subsequent related
legislation, the Health and Wellbeing Board will seek to improve the quality of life of the
local population and provide high-level collaboration between the Council, NHS and other
agencies to develop and oversee the strategy and commissioning of local health
services.

The Board will operate as a Committee of the Council in accordance with the Committee
Standing Orders and Access to Information Procedure Rules set out in this Constitution.

The core functions of the Board are not executive functions and are not therefore subject
to any scrutiny call-in procedure.

The Board will seek to comply with its duties under the Equality Act 2013, Freedom of
Information Act 2000 and the Data Protection Act 1998.

(b) Membership

Statutory Members

The Chairman of the Board shall be the Leader of the Council. The Vice-Chairman of the
Board shall be the Cabinet Member for Social Services, Health & Housing.

Other Statutory Members that may attend meetings are:

1) Cabinet Members from the London Borough of Hillingdon

2) A representative from the Clinical Commissioning Group covering Hillingdon
3) A representative from Healthwatch Hillingdon

4) Statutory Director of Adult Social Services

5) Statutory Director of Children’s Services

6) Statutory Director of Public Health

Political Balance

There is no requirement to have all political groups within the Council represented on the
Board.

Substitutes for Statutory Members

Cabinet Members may nominate any other Elected Member of the Council as a
substitute. Other Statutory Members of the Board must nominate a single individual who
will substitute for them and have the authority to make decisions in the event that they
are unable to attend a meeting.

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 17



Co-opted Members

From time to time and upon the agreement of the Board other individuals or
representatives may attend Board meetings as Co-opted Members. Co-opted Members
may not send substitutes, e.g. representatives of local NHS Hospitals or Trusts.

Voting rights
Voting rights will apply to the following Statutory Members:

e All Elected Members of the Council on the Board;
e The representative from the Clinical Commissioning Group covering Hillingdon;
e The representative from Healthwatch Hillingdon.

Subject to consultation with the Board, the Council may then direct whether or not voting
rights apply to any other Statutory Member or Co-opted Member.

Code of Conduct

All voting Members of the Health and Wellbeing Board will be bound by the Council’'s Code
of Conduct for Members, as adopted.

(c) Sub-Committees

The Board may establish and appoint to sub-committees. The Board may delegate any
of its functions to sub-committees or request them to undertake task and finish reviews or
project work in the pursuit of the Board’s goals.

Members of a sub-committee may be a Statutory or Co-opted Member of the Board or
any Elected Member of the London Borough of Hillingdon.

Sub-committees will cease to exist upon a decision by the Board.
(d) Terms of Reference

1. To fulfil statutory requirements to improve the health and wellbeing of the local
population, specifically to:

(a) Lead on the duty to assess and publish information about the needs of the
local population (joint strategic needs assessment (JSNA);

(b) Deliver the duty to prepare and publish a Joint Health and Wellbeing strategy
based on the JSNA, to consider Health and Social Care Act flexibilities in
developing the strategy and involve local residents and others as appropriate;

(c) Promote integrated and partnership working across areas, including through
the promotion of joined up commissioning plans across the NHS, social care
and public health; and

(d) Support, be involved in and provide opinion on joint commissioning plans and
the review of how well the Health and Wellbeing strategy is meeting needs.

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 18



This includes providing an opinion on how well the Clinical Commissioning
Group (CCG) contributes to the delivery of the joint Health and Wellbeing
strategy.

2. To be responsible for:

(a) Providing leadership in developing a strategic approach for health and wellbeing in
Hillingdon;

(b) Developing the statutory Health and Wellbeing Strategy;

(c) Ensuring that the Health and Wellbeing Strategy is informed and underpinned by
the JSNA and is focused upon:

¢ Improving the health and wellbeing of the residents of Hillingdon;

¢ The continuous improvement of health and social care services;

e The reduction of health inequalities;

e The involvement of service users and patients in service design and monitoring
and;

e Integrated working across health and social care where this would improve
quality.

(d) Reviewing performance on delivering the Health and Wellbeing Strategy and other
key strategic targets;

(e) Holding partner agencies to account for performance on agreed priorities in
conjunction with the External Services Scrutiny Committee;

(f) Influencing and approving the Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG)
commissioning plan and annual update;

(g) Collaborative working to develop social care and health related commissioning
plans to improve the health and wellbeing of residents of the Borough and monitor
implementation and performance;

(h) Monitoring the performance of Public Health and reviewing services in conjunction
with the External Services Scrutiny Committee and;

(i) Reviewing the Terms of Reference and operation of the Board regularly, making
recommendations to Council as required.

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 19



HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD STANDING ORDERS

These Committee Standing Orders apply to the Health and Wellbeing Board set out in Article 8
of the Constitution, with the following exceptions to these rules taking precedence at any time:

1. Any speaking rights for Elected Members who are not Members of the Board do not apply to
meetings of the Board or any of its sub-committees.

2. A Quorum of the Board shall be 50% of its statutory membership. This will also apply to
any sub-committees of the Board.

3. Any meeting of the Board may establish and appoint to its sub-committees.

4. Upon any recommendations from the Board, Statutory Membership will be approved by
full Council.

5. Upon request from an organisation, approval of any appointments to the Board as a non-
statutory Co-opted Member will be agreed by the Board, in consultation with the
Chairman and the Head of Democratic Services.

6. Decisions shall be made on the basis of a vote and show of hands of a majority of
members present. Subject to the vote being tied, the Chairman will have a second or
casting vote.

7. The Board and any sub-committees shall meet as required, with the agreement of the
Chairman and/or in the circumstances where the Chairman receives a request in writing
by more than 50% of the Statutory Members of the Board.

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 20



Appendix 2

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD subject to the Local Authority (Public Health, Health and
Wellbeing Boards and Health Scrutiny) Regulations 2013.

Organisation Name of Member Substitute

STATUTORY MEMBERS (VOTING)

Chairman Councillor Puddifoot Any Elected Member
Vice-Chairman Councillor Corthorne Any Elected Member
Councillor Simmonds Any Elected Member
Councillor Mills Any Elected Member
Cabinet Members Councillor Bianco Any Elected Member
Councillor Burrows Any Elected Member
Councillor Seaman-Dighy Any Elected Member
Healthwatch Hillingdon Mr Jeff Maslen Mr Stephen Otter
Clinical Commissioning Group Dr lan Goodman Dr Tom Davies

STATUTORY MEMBERS (NON-VOTING)

Statutory Director of Adult Social

Services Tony zaman e
gtatgtory Director of Children’s Merlin Joseph TBC
ervices
Statutory Director of Public Sharon Daye TBC
Health
CO-OPTED MEMBERS (VOTING)
LBH Jean Palmer N/A

CO-OPTED MEMBERS (NON-VOTING)

Hillingdon Hospitals NHS

Foundation Trust Mr Shane DeGaris N/A
Contat anaNortn WEstLonean | s Ry Doren
LBH Nigel Dicker N/A
Clinical Commissioning Group Ceri Jacob N/A

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 21



Appendix 3

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR MEMBERS
AND CO-OPTED MEMBERS
OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF HILLINGDON

ADOPTED PURSUANT TO A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL
AT A MEETING ON 5 JULY 2012

Part 1

General Provisions

Introduction and interpretation

1.

Scope

2.

(1)

(2)

(3)

(1)

(2)

This Code applies to you as a Member or co-opted member of the London Borough of
Hillingdon ["the authority"]

Co-opted member means a person who is not a Member of the authority but who:-

a) is a member of any committee or sub-committee of the authority; or

b) is a member of, and represents the authority, on any joint committee or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and who is entitled to vote on any question that falls to
be decided at any meeting of that committee or sub-committee.

It is your responsibility to comply with the provisions of this Code.

You must comply with this Code whenever you act in your official capacity as a
Member or co-opted member.

For the avoidance of doubt, this Code does not apply to you in any other circumstances
including your personal life.

The Nolan principles

3.

This Code is consistent with the following seven principles of standards in public life:

selflessness;
integrity;
objectivity;
accountability;
openness;
honesty; and
leadership.

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 22



General obligations

4. (1)

You must act solely in the public interest and should never improperly confer an
advantage or disadvantage on any person. Conferring an advantage includes gaining
financial or other material benefits for yourself, your family, a friend or close associate.

You must not place yourself under a financial or other obligation to outside individuals
or organisations that might seek to influence you in the performance of your official
duties.

When carrying out your public duties you must make all choices, such as making public
appointments, awarding contracts or recommending individuals for rewards or benefits,
on merit.

You are accountable for your decisions to the public and you must co-operate fully with
whatever scrutiny is appropriate to your office.

You must be as open as possible about your decisions and actions and the decisions
and actions of your authority and should be prepared to give reasons for those
decisions and actions.

You must declare any private interests, both pecuniary and non-pecuniary, that relate
to your public duties and must take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that
protects the public interest, including registering and declaring interests in a manner
conforming with the procedures set out in Part 2 below.

You must, when using or authorising the use by others of the resources of your
authority, ensure that such resources are not used improperly for party political
purposes (especially in the period between the publication of a Notice of Election and
the election date, known as the ‘purdah’ period). However, this paragraph will not apply
in circumstances where Members pay for the use of the resources at a rate agreed by
the authority. You must have regard to any applicable Local authority Code of Publicity
made under the Local Government Act 1986.

You must promote and support high standards of conduct when serving in your public
post, in particular as characterised by the above requirements, by leadership and
example.

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 23



Part 2
Registering and declaring pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests

5. (1) In accordance with Section 30 of the Localism Act 2011, you must, within 28 days of
taking office as a Member or co-opted member, notify your authority's Monitoring
Officer of any disclosable pecuniary interest as defined by the Relevant Authorities
(Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, where the pecuniary interest is
yours, your spouse's or civil partner's, or is the pecuniary interest of somebody with
whom you are living with as a husband or wife, or as if you were civil partners.

The pecuniary interests which are specified in the above regulations are as follows:

Subject: Prescribed Description:

Employment, Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation
office, trade, carried on for profit or gain.

profession or

vocation

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit

(other than from the relevant authority) made or
provided within the relevant period in respect of any
expenses incurred by a Member, or co-opted member in
carrying out their duties as a Member or co-opted
member, or towards the election expenses of a Member
or co-opted member.

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and
Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

Contracts Any contract which is made between the relevant person
(or a body in which the relevant person has a beneficial
interest) and the relevant authority—

(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or
works are to be executed; and

(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of
the relevant authority.

Licences Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land
in the area of the relevant authority for a month or
longer.

Corporate Any tenancy where (to the Member’s or co-opted

tenancies member’s knowledge)—

(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and
(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 24



a beneficial interest.

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where—
(a) that body (to the Member’s or co-opted member’s
knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area
of the relevant authority; and

(b) either—

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds
£25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued
share capital of that body; or

(i) if the share capital of that body is of more than
one class, the total nominal value of the shares
of any one class in which the relevant person
has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth
of the total issued share capital of that class.

(2) In addition, you must, within 28 days of taking office as a Member or co-opted member,
notify your authority's Monitoring Officer of any disclosable pecuniary or non-pecuniary
interest which the authority has decided should be included in the register.

(3) If an interest has not been entered onto the authority's register, then the Member or co-
opted member must disclose the interest to any meeting of the authority at which they
are present, where they have a disclosable interest in any matter being considered and
where the matter is not a 'sensitive interest'. A ‘Sensitive Interest’ is one where
disclosure of the details of the interest could lead to the Member of co-opted member,
or a person connected with the Member of co-opted member, being subject to violence
or intimidation.

(4) Following any disclosure of an interest not on the authority's register or the subject of
pending notification, you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days
beginning with the date of disclosure.

(5) Unless dispensation has been granted, you may not participate in any discussion of,
vote on, or discharge any function related to any matter in which you have a pecuniary
interest as defined by the above Regulations. Additionally, you must observe the
restrictions your authority places on your involvement in matters where you have a
pecuniary interest or non pecuniary interest as defined by your authority.

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Agenda ltem 7

BOARD OPERATION, REPORTING & WORK PROGRAMME

Relevant Board Councillor Ray Puddifoot

Member(s)
| Organisation | | London Borough of Hillingdon
| Report author | | Mark Braddock, Administration Directorate
| Papers with report | | Appendix 1

1. HEADLINE INFORMATION

Summary To note the operation of the new Board as a formal Council
Committee and consider its business for the forthcoming cycle of
meetings.

Contribution to plans Joint Health & Wellbeing Strategy
and strategies

| Financial Cost | | None.
Relevant Policy N/A
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee
Ward(s) affected N/A

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Board:
a) Note the Board’s operation and reporting requirements;

b) Consider and provide input on the draft Board Planner set out in
Appendix 1;

c) Agree to monitoring the implementation of the Joint Health & Wellbeing
Strategy on a regular basis; and

d) Note the dates of Board meetings.

Board report — 11 July 2013 Page 27



3. INFORMATION

Supporting Information

Operation of the Board

The Board has previously operated in shadow form where its meetings were informal in
nature. Now, as a formal Committee of the Council, the Board will be bound by the
Council’'s Constitution and various aspects of local government meeting legislation,
particularly those relating to Access to Information.

The key points for Board Members to note are:

e The presumption will be that all meetings of the Board, its reports and discussions will
be considered in public. A private part of the meeting may make take place (or
confidential report considered) only if a valid exemption can be given as determined
by Democratic Services.

¢ Residents, Councillors and other individuals will be able to attend the public part of
any Board meetings to observe proceedings but not speak.

e Board Members will be required to declare any interests they have at the start of the
Board meeting.

e The minutes of the Board meeting will be a short summary of the discussion and
decision made. This will become public and published online after the meeting.

¢ An official public notice will be given for each meeting and the agenda will be
published 5 clear working days beforehand. Meeting dates will also be added to the
Council’s official programme of meetings for the municipal year.

e Apologies, reports and queries in relation to the Board should be sent to the
nominated contact in Democratic Services, who will liaise with the Chairman where
necessary.

Reporting to the Board

A draft Board Planner is presented for consideration and development, in order to
schedule future reports to be considered by the Board. It is attached in Appendix 1 and
shows some other business that the Board may wish to bring forward to future meetings.
Members may also wish to consider any standing items (regular reports) and on what
frequency they are presented.

The Board Planner will be flexible so it can be updated at each meeting or between
meetings, subject to the Chairman’s approval.

Board agendas and reports will follow legal rules around their publication. As such, they
can usually only be considered if they are received by the deadlines set. Any late report
(issued after the agenda has been published) can only be considered if a valid reason for
its urgency is agreed by the Chairman.

Board report — 11 July 2013 Page 28



Advance reminders for reports will be issued by Democratic Services. Reports should be
presented in the name of the relevant Board member.

With the Chairman, Democratic Services will review the nature of reports presented to
the Board in order to ensure consistency and adequate consideration of legal, financial
and other implications. It is proposed that all reports follow the in-house “cabinet style”
with clear recommendations as well as corporate finance and legal comment.

The agenda and minutes for the Board will be published on the Council's website,
alongside other Council Committees.

Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy

One of the key roles of the Board will be to monitor the implementation of the Joint
Health and Wellbeing Strategy priorities. The Board is asked to receive a report at each
meeting setting out progress against these priorities and actions, along with what
difference is being made to achieve improved outcomes in the health of Hillingdon’s
residents.

Board meeting dates

The following dates for the Board meeting have been agreed, which will be held in the
Civic Centre, Uxbridge:
e 11/07/2013 2.30 pm - Committee Room 4
01/08/2013 2.30 pm - Committee Room 5
31/10/2013 2.30 pm - Committee Room 6
05/12/2013 2.30 pm - Committee Room 6
06/02/2014 2.30 pm - Committee Room 5

Financial Implications

There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations in this report.

4. EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES

What will be the effect of the recommendation?

Consultation Carried Out or Required

Consultation with the Chairman of the Board and relevant officers.

5. CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Hillingdon Council Corporate Finance comments

There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations in this report.

Board report — 11 July 2013 Page 29



Hillingdon Council Legal comments

Consideration of business by the Board supports its responsibilities under the Health and Social
Care Act 2012.

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS

NIL

Board report — 11 July 2013 Page 30



Appendix 1

Draft Board Planner

11 July |Business /| Reports Lead Timings
2013 Board Terms of Reference, Voting Rights LBH Report
and Membership deadline:
Board Operation, reporting and work LBH 24 June 2013
2.30pm programme
ggg“r;“fee Integration of Public Health Update (S) LBH
Healthwatch Hillingdon Update Healthwatch
Hilingdon | A9enda
- — Published:
CCG Operating Plan and Budget Position CCG 3 July 2013
S106 health contributions LBH
1 Aug Business / Reports Lead Timings
2013 Implementation of Joint Strategy — Action Report
Plan 2013/2014 (SI) deadline:
Public Health - Action Plan 2013/2014 (SI) 17 July 2013
2.30 pm CCG Update - Action Plan 2013/2014
Committee | Healthwatch Hillingdon Update Agenda
Room 5 Reports referred from Cabinet / Policy Published:
Overview & Scrutiny (SI) 24 July 2013
Board Planner Updates (SI)
31 Oct |Business/Reports Lead Timings
2013 Implementation of Joint Strategy — Action Report
Plan 2013/2014 (SI) deadline:
CCG Update - Action Plan 2013/2014 16 October 2013
é'?’o PM  I'Healthwatch Hillingdon Update
ommittee R ; . Agenda
Room 6 eports referred from Cabinet / Policy .
Overview & Scrutiny (SI) Published
23 October 2013

Board Planner Updates (SI)

Action Plan Monitoring

Board report — 11 July 2013

Page 31




5 Dec Business / Reports Lead Timings
2013 Implementation of Joint Strategy — Action Report
Plan 2013/2014 (SI) deadline:
2.30 pm CCG Update - Action Plan 2013/2014 20 November
Committee | Reports referred from Cabinet / Policy 2013
Room 6 Overview & Scrutiny (Sl)
Board Planner Updates (SI) Agenda
Published:
27 November
2013
6 Feb Business / Reports Lead Timings
2014 Implementation of Joint Strategy — Action Report
Plan 2013/2014 (SI) deadline:
2.30 pm CCG Update - Action Plan 2013/2014 22 January 2014
Committee | Reports referred from Cabinet / Policy
Room 5 Overview & Scrutiny (SI)
Review of the Terms of Reference Ager!da
Published:
Board Planner Updates (Sl) 29 January 2014

* S| = Standard Item

Other possible business of the Board:

1. Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA);
2. Approval of the CCG commissioning plan and annual update
3. Performance monitoring, e.g. public health

Board report — 11 July 2013 Page 32




Agenda Iltem 8

PUBLIC HEALTH UPDATE

Relevant Board Councillor Ray Puddifoot
Members Councillor Philip Corthorne
| Organisation | | London Borough of Hillingdon
| Report Author | | Nigel Dicker
| Papers with report | | None

1. HEADLINE INFORMATION

Summary This report describes progress with integrating Public Health into
Council business.

Contribution to our Health and Wellbeing Strategy
plans and strategies

Financial Cost There is a ring fenced budget for 2013/14 of £15,280k and for
2014/15 of £15,710Kk, for staffing costs, programme spend and for
contracted services in Public Health.

Relevant Policy N/A
Overview
Committees

| Ward(s) affected A

2. RECOMMENDATION

That the Health and Wellbeing Board notes progress to date with the integration of Public
Health into Council business.

Reasons for recommendation

The transfer of Public Health functions to local authorities is required by the Health and Social
Care Act 2012. Public Health staff and their work must be integrated into the business model of
the Council to enable it to deliver its new statutory duties intended to improve the health and
wellbeing of residents.

3. INFORMATION

Integrating Public Health

3.1 An integrated delivery model for Public Health in Hillingdon has been adopted. This is
consistent with the Council’'s operating model and aligns functions, exploits synergies
and maximises benefit to residents. Under this approach, common activities such as

Board report — 11 July 2013 Page 33



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

finance, contracts, performance management and business support will be incorporated
into existing Council services.

Functions that have transferred to the Council include aspects of health protection, health
improvement and specialist public health advice. Mandatory elements are:

¢ National Child Measurement Programme;

NHS Health Checks;

Core Offer to Clinical Commissioning Groups (CCGs);

Public Health responsibilities for Health Protection; and

Sexual Health.

Non-mandatory services have also transferred, including:

e School nursing (i.e., Healthy Child Programme for school age children)

e Local health improvement programmes to improve diet / nutrition, to promote physical
activity and prevent / address obesity;

e Drug misuse and alcohol misuse services; and

e Tobacco control including stop smoking services and prevention activity.

The following non-mandatory advisory activities relating to existing Council service
provision have also transferred:

Local initiatives to prevent accidental injury including falls prevention;

Local initiatives to reduce seasonal mortality;

Advice on cremations / death certifications;

Advice on licensing;

Advice on crime and disorder reduction, promoting community safety;
Promotion of healthy environment to prevent risks and promote wellbeing;
Health impact assessments; and

Port health — Heathrow Airport as a designated "port of entry".

In integrating Public Health, the Council is seeking to ensure that:

e The delivery of Public Health services is centred on the Council’s vision of putting
residents first, delivering improved outcomes, including improved health;

e The Council’s outcome based model for performance management will incorporate
the Public Health outcomes framework;

e The Council’s robust approach to medium term financial forecasting, including value
for money, will be applied to the ring-fenced Public Health budget; and

e The Council’s contract management framework incorporating category management
will be used for commissioning acitivities.

The statutory Director of Public Health is a part-time role and leads a specialist Public
Health advisory team or hub which includes the Public Health consultant roles. The post-
holder will:

e Ensure the development of the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA);

e Produce an annual report on the health of the local population; and

e Be a member of the Health and Wellbeing Board.

The Department of Health has published a Public Health outcomes framework which
provides the scope within which Public Health activity across partners will be undertaken.
It covers the broad areas of improving the wider determinants of health, health
improvement, health protection and preventing premature mortality. The outcomes

Board report — 11 July 2013 Page 34



3.8

framework will feed into the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment and Hillingdon’s Health
and Wellbeing Strategy.

Local authorities are also required to provide specialist Public Health expertise and
advice to NHS commissioners to support them in delivering their objectives and to
improve the health of the population. The “core offer” to the Hillingdon Clinical
Commissioning Group is mandatory and the Memorandum of Understanding is intended
to clarify what can be expected by the Council and the CCG.

Staffing

3.9

Twelve Public Health staff transferred on 1 April 2013 as required through the formal
transfer from the Department of Health. The funding for these posts is included within
the Public Health grant received.

Assets, liabilities and risks

3.10

3.11

The assets and liabilities that transfer to the Council are limited. Any ongoing liabilities
that arise from Public Health contracts up to 31 March 2013 will fall to the NHS. Any
transferring assets relate only to small items of equipment, and not buildings.

Lead responsibility for health emergency planning falls to the NHS Commissioning Board
London and Public Health England. However, local responsibilities remain, and these,
plus Public Health business continuity planning, will be met by the Council’s Civil
Protection Service.

Contracts

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

The integration of Public Health brings opportunities to link related functions and identify
synergies in provision and to improve outcomes for residents. The transfer will occur
through a formal "Transfer Order" (statutory instrument under the Health and Social Care
Act 2012) which specifies the contracts transferring. When finalised, the transfer order is
legally binding.

Through this process the responsibility for functions and contracts are transferred to the
Council “as is” and it is for the Council to decide how to take forward services. Some
functions relate to the mandatory services and there will be other functions which may
currently benefit Hillingdon residents and support joint priorities, for example, around
early intervention and prevention.

The Council’s intention through its integrated approach is to review all services and
service specifications, liabilities and commitments and consider future options for
delivery. This review will look at potential synergies with existing services. This work is
underway and contracts will be reviewed in terms of including their effectiveness and
value for money, against agreed Public Health priorities.

Procurement officers have arranged for contracts to transfer on the basis that the existing
contract is varied to allow for three or six month termination periods. Contracts will be
varied to allow for payment in accordance with the Council’s payment policies. Contracts
and existing provision are subject to a full BID and category review. The outcomes of

Board report — 11 July 2013 Page 35



those exercises will be shared with Members through August, pending the retender,
cessation or extension of services in September.

Ring Fenced Grant

3.16 Additional public health grant funding has been awarded over a two year period for work
related to the promotion of public health and wellbeing in Hillingdon. An exercise that
included staff from all key service areas has been undertaken to identify projects or
schemes that could work in support of the priorities identified in the Joint Strategic Needs
Assessment. The outcome of this exercise will be reported to the July 2013 meeting of
the Council's Cabinet.

Conclusion

3.17 Work is continuing on the integration of the Public Health function into the work of the
Council. Following transfer to the Council, contracts are now being reviewed to
determine if they continue to be relevant to the identified needs of residents, offer value
for money, are effective in providing measurable outcomes and are rigorously and
robustly managed. The Council's business model is being applied to the work of the
various teams that transferred to the Council on 1 April 2013.

3.18 Further updates on progress will be reported to future meetings of the Health &
Wellbeing Board.

Background Papers

NIL.

Board report — 11 July 2013 Page 36



Agenda ltem 9

UPDATE ON THE DEVELOPMENT OF HEALTHWATCH HILLINGDON

Relevant Board Councillor Ray Puddifoot

Member(s)
| Organisation | | Healthwatch Hillingdon |
| Report author | | Graham Hawkes, Chief Executive Officer, Healthwatch Hillingdon |
| Papers with report | | Appendix 1 |

1. HEADLINE INFORMATION

Summary To receive a progress report from Healthwatch Hillingdon,
following their establishment on 1 April 2013, replacing the
Hillingdon Local Involvement Network.

Contribution to plans Joint Health & Wellbeing Strategy
and strategies

| Financial Cost | | None.
Relevant Policy N/A
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

| Ward(s) affected | | N/A

2. RECOMMENDATION

That the Board note the report received.

3. INFORMATION

Supporting Information

Hillingdon Healthwatch is the new independent consumer champion created to gather and
represent the views of Hillingdon residents. Healthwatch will play a role at both national and
local levels and will make sure that the views of the public and people who use services are
taken into account.

Financial Implications

There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations in this report.

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 37



4. EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES

What will be the effect of the recommendation?
N/A.
Consultation Carried Out or Required

N/A.

5. CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Hillingdon Council Corporate Finance comments

There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations in this report.
Hillingdon Council Legal comments

There are no legal implications from this update.

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS

NIL

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 38



healthwatch

Hillingdon

Report to: The Health and Wellbeing Board
Report from: Graham Hawkes, Chief Executive Officer

Date: 29" June 2013
Subject: Update on the development of Healthwatch Hillingdon

Introduction

HealthWatch Hillingdon replaced the existing Hillingdon Local Involvement Network (LINk) on 1%
April 2013, as the new independent local champion for health and social care services. It will help
to give the adults, young people and children of Hillingdon a stronger voice to influence how
these services are designed and delivered; and provide them with information and advice on
those services.

This report will outline the progress made by Healthwatch Hillingdon since the last Health and
Wellbeing Board of 19 February 2013.

Development

Healthwatch Hillingdon is registered as a company limited by guarantee with Companies House
and as a Charity with the Charities Commission.

The staff were transferred from Hillingdon LINk, the Board were in a position to commence
Healthwatch Hillingdon on 1% April 2013 as planned, and the shop in The Pavilions, Uxbridge,
opened with immediate effect.

A contract with Hillingdon Council has commenced, a new lease for the shop secured and all
business functions are in place.

A new website is being constructed and it is anticipated it will go live during July 2013.

Governance continues to be formulated and it is expected to be in place, with all policies and
procedures completed, before the October deadline.

The Board unanimously agreed at the first Board meeting that a period of establishment and
development was required, but that operations should not be effected and set a deadline for an
official launch of Healthwatch Hillingdon for September 2013.

This 5 month period will allow the new board time to develop its strategy, governance and
business planning at a pace which will enable benefit to be taken from guidance and support as it
emerges from Healthwatch England. The organisations work plan will be shared with the Health
and Wellbeing Board at the next meeting.

Activities

Due to the seamless transition from LINKk, Healthwatch Hillingdon already has strong operational
relationships with commissioners and providers; this is demonstrated by the invitation from the
Hillingdon Commissioning Group to have a seat at their Governing Body meeting. Healthwatch
Hillingdon have been able to continue much of the LINk work, engaging, monitoring and
influencing through the attendance at stakeholder meetings and events.

@ 01895 272997 | X office@healthwatchhillingdon.org.uk |(% www.healthwatchhillingdon.org.uk

Registered Office: Healthwatch Hillingdon, 25 Market Square, The Mall Pavilions, Uxbridge UB8 1LH
Company Limited by Guarantee | Company Number: 8445068 | Registered in England and Wales

Page 39



healthwatch

Hillingdon

Conclusion

The Healthwatch Hillingdon Board are confident that by their focussed efforts they are making
good progress towards establishing an organisation which will provide a challenge to
commissioners and providers, informed by its engagement with the people of Hillingdon, and an
understanding of their experiences of health and social care services.

@ 01895 272997 | X office@healthwatchhillingdon.org.uk |(% www.healthwatchhillingdon.org.uk

Registered Office: Healthwatch Hillingdon, 25 Market Square, The Mall Pavilions, Uxbridge UB8 1LH
Company Limited by Guarantee | Company Number: 8445068 | Registered in England and Wales
Page 40



Agenda ltem 10

S106 HEALTH CONTRIBUTIONS

Relevant Board Councillor Ray Puddifoot

Member(s)
| Organisation | | London Borough of Hillingdon \
| Report author | | Jales Tippell |
| Papers with report | | Appendices 1 and 2 |

1. HEADLINE INFORMATION

Summary Given the new responsibilities and new structures in place to
deliver healthcare in the Borough, it is important that the Council,
the Clinical Commissioning Group and NHS Property Services
work together to ensure that health contributions that are secured
through planning obligations (otherwise known as s106
agreements) are spent in good time towards priority schemes for
the benefit of our residents. This paper informs the Board of the
s$106 health contributions currently held by the Council and the
progress that has been made so far in allocating and spending
contributions towards the provision of healthcare facilities in the
Borough.

Contribution to plans Joint Health & Wellbeing Strategy
and strategies

| Financial Cost | | None.
Relevant Policy Social Services, Housing and Public Health, Residents and
Overview & Scrutiny Environmental Services and External Services
Committee

| Ward(s) affected | | N/A

2. RECOMMENDATION

That the Board note the progress and approach taken towards the allocation and spend
of s106 healthcare facilities contributions within the Borough.

3. INFORMATION

Supporting Information

1. S106 health contributions are secured by the Council in accordance with the Council’s
Supplementary Planning Guidance Document for Planning Obligations (SPD) adopted
July 2008. Contributions are required from developers to improve the provision or expand

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 41



the Borough’s healthcare facilities, in order to increase their capacity or ability to cope
with additional users as a result of new development. Consequently, contributions must
be spent towards an eligible scheme and within the terms specified in the corresponding
legal agreement. The precise terms for spending each contribution varies from
agreement to agreement (see attached Appendices). However, in general terms, most
agreements allow the following improvements to health facilities in the Borough:
e The expansion of health premises to provide additional facilities and services to
meet increased patient or user numbers; or
¢ New health premises or services at the local level; or
e Any new facility required to compensate for the loss of a health facility caused by
the development.

Most s106 agreements also include a time limit for spending the contribution, usually 5
years from when it has been received. If a contribution is not used for the intended
purpose or not spent within the time specified in the agreement, the funds are required to
be returned to the developer.

S$106 health contributions held by the Council

3.

The Council currently holds 31 separate s106 contributions towards health facilities
totalling £1,161,371 as shown in the tables attached as Appendices 1 and 2. Since
2009, the Council has been working with Hillingdon Primary Care Trust (PCT) to spend
these contributions towards the provision of healthcare facilities in the Borough. In
October 2012, the Council signed a Service Level Agreement with the PCT to enable the
allocation and transfer of primary healthcare contributions to be spent towards agreed
schemes.

Appendix 1 lists the 10 contributions (totalling £801,152) that relate directly to primary
healthcare facilities. Of these, only 3 have been allocated to specific schemes, i.e,:
e One contribution formerly held at H/17/214C (£74,385), has been allocated and
recently transferred to the PCT towards the new Oaklands Medical Centre, Park
Way, Hillingdon (Cabinet Member Decision 6/4/2011).
e Two contributions held at H/4/140H and H/7/149D (totalling £234,291) are formally
allocated towards the expansion of the Hesa Health Centre in Hayes (Cabinet
Member Decision 6/4/2011).

The remaining 7 of the 10 contributions in Appendix 1 (totalling £492,473) are yet to be
allocated. Of these 7 contributions, two must be spent before the end of next year or risk
being returned to the developer, i.e,:

e £11,440 held at H/12/197B must be spent before February 2014.

e £184,653 held at H/15/205F must be spent before September 2014.

Appendix 2 lists the 21 contributions (totalling £434,607) that are held more generally
towards healthcare facilities. Of these only one contribution has been allocated to
specific a scheme, i.e.:
e £30,527 held at H/6/170C is formally allocated towards the expansion of the Hesa
Health Centre in Hayes (Cabinet Member Decision 6/4/2011).

The remaining 20 of the 21 contributions in Appendix 2 (totalling £696,237) are yet to be
allocated. Of these, 3 must be spent before the end of next year, i.e.:

e Contribution held at H/1/152C (£8,903) must be spent before July 2014.

e Contribution held at H/5/161C (£51,117) must be spent before March 2014.

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 42



e Contribution held at H/14/206C (£10,651) must be spent before February 2014.
Provision of health facilities within new developments

8. In addition to the above financial contributions, there are also potentially two on-site
health facilities that are required to be built by developers in the Borough, i.e., at West
Drayton Garden Village (former NATS site) and St Andrews Park (former RAF Uxbridge).

9. Under the terms of the s106 agreement relating to the redevelopment of the West
Drayton Garden Village site, the developer is obligated to confirm with NHS Property
Services (Propco) that a new primary healthcare facility is required as part of the
development. If a facility is not required, the developer is then bound to make a financial
contribution to the Council towards the provision of off site primary healthcare facilities to
serve the development. The CCG has now confirmed that an on-site facility is not
required and it has requested that, in accordance with the legal agreement, the financial
contribution of £337,574 is to be used towards the provision of healthcare facilities in the
locality of the site. There is potential for this funding to contribute to the Yiewsley Pool
scheme.

10.The developers for the St Andrews Park site (VSM) are required to deliver a healthcare
facility of not more than 225 sqm for use as a GP surgery as part of the development.
The CCG has recently confirmed support for a health facility on the site. Negotiations
between the developer and the NHS Property Services with regard to the size and type
of facility required for the site is ongoing.

The process for allocating s106 contributions

11.In terms of allocating the s106 contributions for primary care facilities as listed in
Appendix 1, which are strictly defined to be used towards the provision of ‘primary
healthcare facilities’, it is crucial that NHS Property Services submits to the Council
appropriate specific schemes for which it is committed to deliver, with timescales for their
implementation. It should be noted that the Council cannot release s106 contributions to
enable the NHS Property Services to carry out feasibility work without the appropriate
business case and information.

12.The s106 contributions that are listed in Appendix 2 are less strictly defined to be used
towards the provision of ‘healthcare facilities’. There may therefore be scope for some or
all of these contributions to be applied towards eligible projects that fall within the
Council’s new responsibilities for public health. In order to ensure that contributions are
put towards priority schemes for the benefit of local residents, it is proposed that all
potential schemes from the Council and the CCG are to be assessed according to the
priorities for healthcare in the Borough before any formal allocation is agreed by the
Council. They will then be submitted to the Council’s S106 Monitoring Officer for informal
discussion with the Cabinet Member for Social Services, Heath and Housing and the
Cabinet Member for Planning, Transportation and Recycling. Requests will then be
formally submitted to the Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance, Property and
Business Services for approval via the Council’s Cabinet reporting process. It should be
noted that details of all the financial planning obligations (including health contributions)
that are held by the Council and the progress being made in their allocation and
implementation are reported to Cabinet on a quarterly basis via the ‘Planning Obligations
Financial Monitoring Report’.

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 43



13.The allocation and spend of some s106 healthcare facilities contributions towards eligible
health schemes is now becoming urgent, with 5 separate contributions (totalling
£266,766) required to be allocated and spent before the end of 2014. These must be
given urgent consideration by the CCG to avoid funds being returned to the developer.
Of particular note are:

e Two contributions totalling £61,769 (held at H/5/161C and H/14/206C) which are
currently earmarked towards the proposed new health centre on the former
Yiewsley pool site (contributions to be spent by February/March 2014). To date no
application for planning permission has been submitted for this scheme, and funds
cannot be released until there is a firm commitment for the construction of the
health centre.

e A contribution of £184,653 (held at H/15/205F). This contribution was received
from the redevelopment of the former RAF Eastcote, Lime Grove, Ruislip and
must be spent towards the cost of providing primary healthcare facilities within the
Eastcote and East Ruislip Ward boundary. A scheme to spend this contribution is
yet to be identified and funds must be spent by September 2014.

14.In line with Government guidance, the Council is in the process of introducing a
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) which will replace the majority of s106 contributions
for the provision of infrastructure. The funds raised through CIL will be able to be spent
more flexibly to fund a wide range of infrastructure including health and social care
facilities, as well as road safety schemes, green spaces and leisure centres which may
be needed as a result of new development.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
As set out in the body of the report.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

The monies referred to in this report are held by the Council for the purposes specified in each
of the relevant legal agreements. Such monies should only be spent in accordance with the
terms of those agreements. Where monies are not spent within the time limits prescribed in
those agreements, such monies should be returned to the payee. Where officers are unsure
whether monies held pursuant to particular agreements can be used for particular purposes,
Legal Services should be consulted for advice on a case by case basis.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

NIL.

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 44



Gy obed

SECTION 106 PRIMARY HEALTH CONTRIBUTIONS ONLY (DECEMBER 2011) APPENDIX 1
CASE REF. WARD DEVELOPMENT / PLANNING | TOTAL INCOME BALANCE OF SPEND BY DETAILS OF OBLIGATION
REFERENCE FUNDS
AS AT 31/12/11 AS AT 31/12/11
H/4/140H Pinkwell MOD Records Office Stockley 53,495.95 53,495.95| 2014 (Jan) Contribution to be applied towards the costs of providing
Road/Bourne Avenue, Hayes primary health care facilities within the Borough. Funds not
*43 18399/APP/2004/2284 spent within 7 years of receipt (3 January 2014) including
interest are to be repaid. Funds allocated towards the
expansion of HESA health Centre (Cabinet Member
Decision 6/4/2011). Funds to be transfered to the PCT,
subject to completion of SLA.
H/7/149D Botwell Hayes Goods Yard 180,795.00 180,795.00f 2014 (Nov) Contributions received for primary health care facilities in the
10057/APP/2004/2996 & 2999 Borough as necessitated by the development. Funds to spent
*50 within 7 years of receipt (Nov 2014 for first contribution).
Funds allocated towards the expansion of the HESA
Health Centre (Cabinet Member Decision 4/6/2011). Funds
to be transfered to the PCT, subject completion of SLA
H/8/186D *54 Yiewsley 92-105, High St., Yiewsley 15,549.05 15,549.05| 2015 (Apr) Contribution received towards the cost of providing additional
59189/APP/2005/3476 primary heath facilities in the Borough. Funds not spent by
20/04/2015 must be returned.
H/9/184C *55 West Ruislip  |31-46, Pembroke Rd, Ruislip 21,675.10 21,675.10| 2015 (Jul) Contribution received towards primary health care facilities
59816/APP/2006/2896 within a 3 mile radius of the development. Funds not spent by
01/07/2015 must be returned to the developer.
H/10/190D *56 Uxbridge Armstrong House & The Pavilions. 43,395.00 43,395.00f 2015 (Jul) Contribution received towards primary health care facilities in
43742/APP/2006/252 the borough. Funds must be spent within 7 years of receipt.
Funds not spent by 29/7/2015 are to be returned to the
developer.
H/12/197B *58 Ruislip Windmill Public House, Pembroke 11,440.00 11,440.00| 2014 (Feb) Contribution received for the provision of primary health care
Road, Ruislip. 11924/APP/2006/2632 facilities in the Uxbridge area. Funds to be spent within 5 years
of receipt (Feb 2014).
H/15/205F *65 Eastcote RAF Eastcote, Lime Grove, Ruislip. 184,653.23 184,653.23| 2014 (Sept) Contribution received towards the cost of providing primary

10189/APP/2004/1781

healthcare facilites within the Eastcote and East Ruislip ward

boundary or any adjoining ward where it would be reasonable
for residents of the development to attend primary healthcare
facilites. Funds to be spent by September 2014.

Page 1 of 2

$s0z4fred xis



9t ebed

SECTION 106 PRIMARY HEALTH CONTRIBUTIONS ONLY (DECEMBER 2011)

APPENDIX 1

CASE REF. WARD DEVELOPMENT / PLANNING | TOTAL INCOME BALANCE OF SPEND BY DETAILS OF OBLIGATION
REFERENCE FUNDS
AS AT 31/12/11 AS AT 31/12/11
H/17/214C  *69 Uxbridge Hillingdon House Farm. 74,276.46 74,276.46| 2017 (Apr) contribution received towards the provision of primary
2543/APP/2005/870 healthcare facilities in the Uxbridge area. Funds to be spent
within 7 years of receipt (April 2017). Funds (£74,276.46)
allocated towards proposed new Park Way Medical Centre
(Cabinet Member Decision 6/4/2011). Funds to be
transfered to the PCT, subject to completion of SLA.
H/19/231G  *71 Ruislip Former RAF Ruislip (Ickenham Park), 193,305.00 193,305.00f 2017 (Nov) Contribution received towards the costs of providing primary
High Road, Ickenham. health care facilities within a 3 mile radius of the development.
38402/APP/2007/1072 Funds to be spent within 7 years of receipt. (November 2017).
H/21/237D *73 Eastcote Bishop Ramsey School (lower site), 22,455.88 22,455.88| 2016 (Feb) Contribution received towards the provision of primary health
Eastcote Road, Ruislip. care facilities in the Uxbridge area. Funds to be spent within 5
19731/APP/2006/1442 years of receipt (February 2016).
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 801,040.67 801,040.67

TOWARDS PRIMARY HEALTH

Page 2 of 2

$s0z4fred xis




Ly obed

SECTION 106 HEALTHCARE FACILITIES CONTRIBUTIONS (March 2013) APPENDIX 2
CASE REF. WARD DEVELOPMENT / PLANNING | TOTAL INCOME BALANCE OF SPEND BY DETAILS OF OBLIGATION
REFERENCE FUNDS
AS AT 31/03/13 | AS AT 31/03/13
H/1/152C Brunel Middlesex Lodge, 189 Harlington 8,903.60 8,903.60| 2014 (Jul) Funds received towards the provision of healthcare facilities
Road, Hillingdon and places in the London Borough of Hillingdon.
*40 12484/APP/2005/1791
H/5/161C Yiewsley Former Honeywell Site, Trout Road, 51,117.73 51,117.73| 2014 (Mar) Contribution to be used towards the provision of new
West Drayton healthcare facilities within a radius of 2.5km of the development
*44 335/APP/2002/2754 (DOV signed 30/11/2011). The PCT is working on a project to
re-house 3 GP practices in the Yiewsley High Street area to
allow for additional GP services to be provided and capacity
expanded. New community nursing services will also be
available. PCT to send details. Unexpended funds after 7 years
of receipt (7 March 2014) are to be refunded including interest.
Earmarked towards Yiewsley Health Centre scheme,
subject to formal allocation.
H/6/170C Botwell 11-21, Clayton Rd., Hayes 30,527.21 30,527.21| 2014 (Aug) Contribution to be applied towards the costs of providing new
*48 56840/APP2004/630 healthcare facilities within the Borough. Funds not spent by 31
August 2014 are to be repaid. Funds allocated towards the
expansion of the HESA Health Centre (Cabinet Member
Decision 6/4/2011). Funds to be transferred to the PCT.
H/11/195B *57 Ruislip Highgrove House, Eascote Road, 3,156.00 3,156.00| No time limits Funds to be used to support the provision of local healthcare
Ruislip. 10622/APP/2006/2494 facilities arising from the needs of the development. No time
limits.
H13/194E  *59 Uxbridge Frays Adult Education Centre, 12,426.75 12,426.75| No time limits Funds received towards the provision of healthcare facilities in
Harefield Road, Uxbridge. the Borough. No time limits.
18732/APP/2006/1217
H/14/206C *64 Yiewsley 111 to 117 High St, Yiewsley. 10,651.50 10,651.50| 2014 (Feb) Funds received towards the provision of healthcare facilities in
6948/APP/2007/1326. the borough. Funds to be spent by 2014. Earmarked towards
Yiewsley Health Centre scheme, subject to formal
allocation.
H/16/210C *68 |Botwell Hayes Stadium, Judge Heath Lane, 105,044.18 105,044.18| 2015 ( Mar) Funds received as the healthcare facilites and places
Hayes. 49996/APP/2008/3561 contribution towards the cost of providing; the expansion of
health premises to provide additional facilites and services to
meet increased patient user numbers or new health premises
or services in the local area. Funds to be spent by March 2015.

Page 1 of 4

$1a4pyhyz.xis



gy ebed

SECTION 106 HEALTHCARE FACILITIES CONTRIBUTIONS (March 2013)

APPENDIX 2

CASE REF.

WARD

DEVELOPMENT / PLANNING
REFERENCE

TOTAL INCOME | BALANCE OF

FUNDS

SPEND BY

DETAILS OF OBLIGATION

AS AT 31/03/13 | AS AT 31/03/13

H/18/219C *70

Yeading

Land rear of Sydney Court, Perth
Avenue, Hayes. 6593/APP/2010/883

3,902.00 3,902.00| No time limits

Funds received towards the cost of providing health facilites in
the Authorities Area. No time limits.

H/20/238F *72

West Ruislip

Former Mill Works, Bury Street,
Ruislip. 6157/APP/2009/2069

31,441.99 31,441.99| 2018 (Jun)

Contribution received as the health facilities contribution
towards providing health facilities in the Authority's Area. Funds
to be spent towards (but not limited to); expansion of health
premises to provide additional facilities and services to meet
increased patient or user numbers or, new health premises or
services at local level or, any new facility required to
compensate for loss of health facility caused by the
development. First instalment to be spent by February 2018.
Second instalment to be spent by June 2018.

H/22/239E *74

Eastcote

Highgrove House, Eascote Road,
Ruislip. 10622/APP/2006/2494 &
10622/APP/2009/2504

7,363.00 7,363.00| No time limits

Funds received towards the cost of providing health faciities in
the Authority's Area including (but not limited to); expansion of
health premises to provide additional facilities and services to
meet increased patient numbers or, any new facility required to
compensate for the loss of a health facility caused by the
development. No time limits.

H/23/209K *75

Yiewsley

Tesco, Trout Road,Yiewsley.
60929/APP/2007/3744

37,723.04 37,723.04| 2016 (Mar)

Contribution received towards the provision of local health
service infrastructure in the Yiewsley, West Drayton, Cowley
area. Funds to be spent by March 2016. Earmarked towards
Yiewsley Health Centre scheme, subject to formal
allocation request.

H/25/244C *77

Townfield

505-509 Uxbridge Road, Hayes.
9912/APP/2009/1907

20,269.97 20,269.97| 2018 (Jun)

Funds received towards the cost of providing health facilities in
the Authority's area including (but not limited to); the expansion
of health premises to provide additional facilites and services to
meet increased patient or user numbers or, new health
premises or services at the local level or, any new facility
required to compensate for the loss of a health facility caused
by the development. Funds to be spent within 7 years of receipt
(June 2018).

H/26/249D *78

Townfield

Former Glenister Hall, 119 Minet Drive,
Hayes. 40169/APP/2011/243

33,219.40 33,219.40| No time limits

Funds received towards the cost of providing health facilities in
the Authority's area including (but not limited to); the expansion
of health premises to provide additional facilites and services to
meet increased patient or user numbers or, new health
premises or services at the local level or, any new facility
required to compensate for the loss of a health facility caused
by the development. No time limit for spend.

Page 2 of 4

$1a4pyhyz.xis



6t ebed

SECTION 106 HEALTHCARE FACILITIES CONTRIBUTIONS (March 2013)

APPENDIX 2

CASE REF. WARD DEVELOPMENT / PLANNING | TOTAL INCOME BALANCE OF SPEND BY DETAILS OF OBLIGATION
REFERENCE FUNDS
AS AT 31/03/13 | AS AT 31/03/13

H/27/262D *80 Charville Former Hayes End Library, Uxbridge 5,233.36 5,233.36| No time limits Funds received towards the cost of providing health facilities in

Road, Hayes. 9301/APP/2010/2231 the Authority's area including (but not limited to); the expansion
of health premises to provide additional facilites and services to
meet increased patient or user numbers or, new health
premises or services at the local level or, any new facility
required to compensate for the loss of a health facility caused
by the development. No time limit for spend.

H/28/263D *81 South Ruislip |Former South Ruislip Library, Victoria 3,353.86 3,353.86| No time limits Funds received towards the cost of providing health facilities in
Road, Ruislip (plot A). the Authority's area including (but not limited to); the expansion
67080/APP/2010/1419 of health premises to provide additional facilites and services to

meet increased patient or user numbers or, new health
premises or services at the local level or, any new facility
required to compensate for the loss of a health facility caused
by the development. No time limit for spend

H/29/267D *83 Botwell Fmr Ram PH, Dawley Rd, Hayes 6,068.93 6,068.93| No time limits Funds received towards the cost of providing expansion of
22769/APP/2010/1239 health premisies to provide additional facilities and services to

meet increased patient numbers or new health premisies or
services in the local area. No time limits for spend.

H/30/276G * 85 Townfield Fmr Hayes FC, Church Road, Hayes. 33,826.33 33,826.33| 2019 (Jul) Funds received as the first instalment towards the cost of
4327/APP/2009/2737 providing health facilities in the Authority's area including the

expansion of health premises to provide additional facilities,
new health premises or services (see legal agreement for
details). Funds to be spent within 7 years of receipt (July 2019).

H/31/278D *86 Botwell 6-12 Clayton Road, Hayes. 4,649.84 4,649.84| No time limits Funds received towards the cost of providing expansion of

62528/APP/2009/2502 health premisies to provide additional facilities and services to
meet increased patient numbers or new health premisies or
services in the local area. No time limits for spend.

H/32/284C *89 Yiewsley Former Honeywell site, Trout Road, 5,280.23 5,280.23| No time limits Towards the cost of providing health facilities in the Authority’s
West Drayton (live/work units). area including expansion of health premises to meet increased
335/APP/2010/1615 patient numbers, new health services at local level, any new

facilities required to compensate for the loss of a health facility
caused by the development. No time limits for spend.
Earmarked towards Yiewsley Health centre scheme,
subject to formal allocation.

Page 3 of 4

$1a4pyhyz.xis



0G ebed

SECTION 106 HEALTHCARE FACILITIES CONTRIBUTIONS (March 2013)

APPENDIX 2

CASE REF. WARD DEVELOPMENT / PLANNING | TOTAL INCOME BALANCE OF SPEND BY DETAILS OF OBLIGATION
REFERENCE FUNDS
AS AT 31/03/13 | AS AT 31/03/13
H/33/291 West Drayton |[Former Swan PH, Swan Road, West 5,416.75 5,416.75| No time limits Funds received towards the cost of providing health
Drayton. 68248/APP/2011/3013 facilities in the Authority's area including (but not limited
to); the expansion of health premises to provide additional
facilites and services to meet increased patient or user
numbers or, new health premises at local level. Any new
facility required to compensate for loss of a health facility
caused by the development.
H34/282 West Ruislip |Lyon Court, 28-30 Pembroke Road, 15,031.25 15,031.25| 2019 (estimated) |Towards the cost of providing health facilities in the
Ruislip 4327/APP/2011/3049 Authority’s area including expansion of health premises to
meet increased patient numbers, new health services at
local level, any new facilities required to compensate for
the loss of a health facility caused by the development.
Funds to be spent within 5 years of completion of
development. Estimated spend deadline 2019.
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 434,606.92 434,606.92

TOWARDS HEALTH CARE

Page 4 of 4

$1a4pyhyz.xis



Agenda ltem 11

WINTERBOURNE VIEW: LOCAL STOCKTAKE

Relevant Board Councillor Philip Corthorne
Members
| Organisation | | London Borough of Hillingdon \
| Report Author | | Amanda Jackson |
Papers with report Winterbourne View Joint Improvement Programme Initial
Stocktake

1. HEADLINE INFORMATION

Summary This report sets out progress in developing actions locally to
respond to issues identified as part of the serious case review into
the abuses at Winterbourne View Hospital. It sets out a
programme of change designed to transform services for adults
and children with learning disabilities or autism and challenging

behaviour.
Contribution to our Health and Wellbeing Strategy; Safeguarding Strategies and
plans and strategies plans.
| Financial Cost | | There is no direct cost arising as a result of this report. |
Relevant Policy e Social Services, Health and Housing
Overvif-:-w e Education and Children’s Services
Committees o Corporate Services and Partnerships
| Ward(s) affected | A

2. RECOMMENDATION

That the Board notes progress to date with the Winterbourne View Joint Improvement
Plan and the information submitted to NHS England setting out progress.

Reasons for recommendation

To keep the Health and Wellbeing Board informed of the progress so far and of the reporting
process.

3. INFORMATION

1. Following the abuses which occurred at Winterbourne View Hospital and the subsequent
Serious Case Review, a Concordat was signed in December 2012 by a number of

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 51



partners setting out recommended commitments to a programme of change designed to
transform services for adults and children with learning disabilities or autism and
challenging behaviour.

2. Specifically the key recommendations were:
a. To ensure that a register of all people with needs as identified above and who are
in NHS funded care, was established by 1 April 2013.
b. Reviews of all of these people who were in inpatient beds to be completed by 1
June 2013 and a personal plan drawn up.
c. Personal plans to be put in place so that all individuals receive personalised care
and support in appropriate community settings by 1 June 2014.

3. Every area should also put in place a locally agreed joint plan so that in future people
with learning disabilities and high levels of challenging behaviour should not have to
receive on-going care in a hospital setting.

4. Alongside the Concordat, a Joint Improvement Programme between NHS England and
LGA was launched in April 2013, funded for two years by the Department of Health.

5. As part of this work a local stocktake of progress against the commitments in the
Concordat was undertaken and sent to the LGA and NHS England to meet their deadline
of 5 July 2013.

6. Locally a Winterbourne Review sub group of the Safeguarding Adults Partnership Board
has been in operation since early 2013. The group’s remit is to ensure an effective
Hillingdon response. The Board has representation from the Council, Hillingdon CCG.
CNWL, voluntary sector, provider reps and the Learning disability Partnership Board.

7. Hillingdon has completed the initial requirements by June 2013 of ensuring that all
people who are currently in in-patient settings have been reviewed and joint plans drawn
up. There are 13 people in this category all of who have significant needs and are subject
to detention under the Mental Health Act.

Financial Implications

There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations in this report.

EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES

N/A
Consultation Carried Out or Required

The stocktake document was developed in discussion with partners.

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 52



CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Hillingdon Council Corporate Finance comments

There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations in this report.
Hillingdon Council Legal comments

N/A.

Background Papers

NIL.

Board meeting — 11 July 2013 Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



SYEIND0IS |EI0T MIIA BUINOGIBIUIM I

glLoc Aely
SJISqOM YT DU} UO S|qe|leAR SI UOISISA peal ASES Uy
%n-aobjedo|@umolg yeieg o} Juas aq pjnoys sesuodsay [euy 1o sauanb Auy Ajnp g Aepuy si ayepjoo)s payojdwos sy oy auljpesap ay]

, . ‘spieog Butaqiepn pue
UHBSH Lum paseys pue ‘s500 Bulpnjoul ‘sisuped jeso| yum padojanap aq o) psau sesuodsal Ing spieog Bulag ||opA pue yyesH ybnouy} ajos diysispes)
Jisyy uanib sseooid siy) pes)| o} senlioyne |eoo| Buryse s1 swwelboid ay -sdiysiouped [ev0] ybnoiyy pasenlap aq Ajinysseaons Ajuo ues DHEPI00)S SIy |

"ss2004d Jey} poddns [jim iy pajidiios uoneuLoju] ‘(4vS) }iomeuwel ] juswissassy obejeng
Julof paysiignd eq o} uoos ay) pue sjuswisnbey S0UBINSSY §DD 8y} 03Ul AOBIIP Pasy |IM I ‘MIIA SUINOQIBUIAA 0} DY1oads SI a)epio0)s siy) SjIYAA

Lo
, _ "GEMH InoA 1oy 0B
SOUBINSSE [£00] B BpIA0.d [ SXEPIOO)S U} PUE GEMH JO 9101 aY) BuipieBal S1)g JO SISIUI ‘UIET UBLLION W04 133 JUSDB1 BU) SMOJ|04 JUBLINIOP SILED

o
‘SIie1ep Jaylny yoejie pue sajdwexa sonoeid poob eAey noA j uinyal 1noA uo HEW 8SBIld "SWI0dIN0 pajoadxs ue ose si eanoeld peob jo Buueys |y

: ‘pajsbie) aq jseq
UBD s80.1n0sal aseym Ajjusp dioy o) pue swweiboiy juswanolduw] Julop ay; wioyy aunbel Asyy douejsisse pue djay yeym Ayuapl o} seale |eao) sjqeus
O} PSpusiur os|e s| axepools ay [ "Ajjeuoijeu paleys aq o} Jey) 10) pue ssaifoid 118y} s89s8E 0] Seale [BO0] s|qeus o) s| 8xepools oy} Jo asodind ay |

..v_‘ow sunp | ueyy Jsje| ou sbuiges Aunwiwos ajeudoidde ul poddns PUE a1ed pasijeucsiad Buinieoal sienpinpul e o) pes) pinoys ey} Ajjeuoneu
SpPEW sjusuwiwod ay) jsurebe sssifold jo axepo)s e ajadwos 0} seale |e20| Buryse si swiwelboly Juswisaoidil Jutof Malp BUINOQISIUIAA DY L

BURILIWOD JBPIOIUOD MBIA BUINOGISIUIA Ao JsuleBe ssaibold 40 oXeP201g [eniu] v

Swiwelbold JustiaAcidul] JUTO MBIA SUINOGISIUIMA

HoRRIOSSY

JUSLWILLIBNGN
 [B307




pasinbas
Moddng

{yoene pue
Won asea|d)
ajdwexa
aonpead

pooy

22142015 |BI0T MIIA SUINOGIBIUIM oz

.

‘dnoJo qns du3 4O 8IuL434Bl

O SWJB) Y3 01 pappe aq [IMm siyL uawaduele
diysaupied siy3 ui Supjiom usym soudsaylp Aue
anjosas 01 patjdde ag jm ya1ym auedyyjesy uinuruo)
01 Sunejas Adljod uonnjosay andsig e S| ausyL

-ssa1804d 3y} uo spodal aepdn
3AI9951 03 SNUNUO3 [[IM PUEB MI0M By] 40 ssaagoad
aY3 uO pajaLIq sI pieog SulBqIISM PUB YHEIH Byl

, s3uilesw pieog
40 epuafe ay} 0} Wyl ZuIpUElS B SB PBPPE UG MOU
sey 1 pue gdat 2yl 38 passnasip uaaq aney saepdn

“ sanioud SujuoISSILILIOD
{€D0] 243 WoU} 0} pasn Suldq S| SPIBU BY] JO MBUINO
ue ‘S|enPIAIPUL JUBLIND JO S31PN1s 9582 33 Buisn

-dnoud Suiuueyd 3y wof

01 san3ea||0d SUISNOH 10} paau palyilusp| UE S| alayl
CIMND pue ‘903H ‘Hg1 ‘siepiacad 10109s Adeiunion
“BuluoIsSItLUI0D Wolj sandes|| 02 sapnjaul dnod-gns syt

‘SjenpIAlpUL o poddns psjieiap

ay) 29s1an0 0} Ajjauow s1eaw dnoid Supjiom julol ¢
‘AaAlap 40 ssau8oud JojuouUl 0] PBULIO) USD( Sey pieog
synpy Suip.endajes syl jo dnoud-qns Asuade-nin v

Su|sue sanssy
PUE HIOM JO 33UIPIAD LUOIHSOT JUBLIND JO JUBLLSSDSSY

‘asue
Asy) pinoys Sa0uaIayIp aAj0sa. 03 dde|d Ul sjuawaBueLIe 3ney diysiouried ayrs200 9’1

*ssa486.d uo suodas Bunaoal
pue AISAISP 104 Sauswaduele (30] yum padeSua pieog Sulaq|SM PUR Y}{E3H SYL S| 67T

‘ssa1804d uo Buijiodas pue
Suuopuow (Juswaduelre sjeule J0) preog diysiauped Apigesig Suiwies syl st ¥l
‘spaau xapdwod yum ajdoad

13110 10} PUE PAM3IARI U23( 3ARY 1BY] 3]d03d 350Y] JOJ PIP33U SBIAISS JO pUby
ayy jo chEuEgmu au1 poddns v 1ey1 uonouny Suluueld e payst|qeiss NoA aaeH €'F

"(s1aptaoad 1 Buluolssiuwo? 3sijeads ‘Suisnoy uo
JUBLLIIOD 3SES|d) "OUM ‘OS J1 ‘S1y3 1oddns 03 noA ynm uppiom sssupred Ay Jaylo a1y 7T

*(5)900 2y3 pue AjuoyIny (207 3y}
usamiaq awwesSoud siyl J0 AIdAIBP WOl J0) SjuBWaSUELLR [B0] BUIYSII(RISD noAaiy Tt

diysiauuied jo sjapoinl 't

¥
{
i

- €107 aun[ 9jeP{001§ [B20T MBI/ UINOGIANUIW

Page 56



EDII0IS [BI0T MBIA BUINOGISIUIAL <

‘s8uizaaw
198pnq aumny 1e padojansp 9q 01 eaie ue sI sy}

'S301n0581 31n31ny 10} padojaAsp a4 Ol |13 S1 BALE S|y |

suonedjduwn ainosal aImny e Supjool se |jam se
'SaNss| ysu pue aoueuly SSNISIP 03 dn J95 34 01 58ujieaw
J3pjoy 188png ‘siap|oy 1a3pnq ale oym dnous Supiom
241 JO sisquiatu 9y 1s3uowe paleys aq 0 spasu
uoisod 188pnq Jus.LInd Uo uoHeW IO yanoyije ‘sap

'$32IAIBS 5,UB4P|IY2 JO pue uotsuely u 3jdoad SunoA 30 53500 [erpualod apnioul 3l $80¢ 97

"tood Aue 01 SUOIINGLIILOD [ENPIAIpU] pasuBe NOA aney §'7

DiSH [ePpueUY Bleys o3 syuswaBuelle Jesp 10 / pue 198pnq pajood e a1syy 5| 47

S3A “ISNQ0L B WUBDINS e Jey) sjuswaduelie SLS asn Apuaund noA og ¢'7
"918) |BID0S pue SHN pue a1e) yeay Suinuiuod ‘saipoq 3ujuoissiwwios isijeidads
SBA | Wouy Buipuny Buipniau; ‘51500 1UDLIND 383 0] Spuny Jo (s)22unos Inoge Ajejd sleyl | 77

"dnou3d Bupjiom ay3 o siaquisw ayy
1s3uowie Ajapim aiow paseys 34 01 paau y3noyie ‘sap

diysiaupied uf SSOI2E POO)SIapUN mmumzmm 1UBLIND 0 $1502 DY By T°7
Asuows ay3 Suipueisiapun -z

'3an3ny ayy uj

“anolaeyaq SuiBusjieys yum sjdoad o3 poddns syenads
1820} apiroad o1 siqe aq 03 ueld Buuolssiuwon

ay3 Suidojeasp u) 2oddns jeucippe aunbas M app

*23pajmouy sanigesiq Swuies

1sije1dads [euonippe yum sdnous Suppom 3y} apinoid
031 “IMND “Japiroad yyjesy jejusw {BJ0] 3Y] WOy
9s1adXa PaUOISSILILIOD 3aey D) |y v susupied ung

"HO 01 Suijesa sanss 10} URYY

UOPUOT 1S9M BUL UJYUM 3DUDISIXG W JuswaaiFe

U SI 349y "HOY03 Jua.N3 3Y3 03 Sunejas 33uspIsay
Areuipao 01 Bupeyal sanss; Aue jo s1eme Jou sue app

SBA

"uejd JnoA Jaaiap pue dojansp o1 oddns
18yiny asn 01 ||qe 3q YSiWw noA usym sease Aoy 01 usAIS usaq uonesapisuod SBH §'T

SIUI YIMm pBIBIDOSSE SYSLI [eDURUY
[eriuaied ayy pue asuapisay AseulpiQ Suip.iesal SBNSS| Jud.LIND Aue aABY NOA OQ §'T

'spieog Bulpiensajes 1 sdiysiouiied jeotuo

swinloy 53 / swes) easy [B307 ISHN ‘pleog gmH '§'a — diysiauied 3yl ssouoe
POOISIapun pue Jespd sa|poq (uolleu pue |euoia.l ‘|e30| 0} SAUNGRIUNOIIE B4y /'

Page 57




2EYI01S |BIOT MBIA SLINOGISIUIMN ¥

'pes| ASojoydisy
(e a3yl Ag uonesedsid up Ajjuannd st syl

dnog qns auINOgIIUIM
34} U0 pauasaidal ale suoijesiuesio asay) ‘SaA

-Suluorssiuod
1sieads ysnoayl pspuny sjdoad ou aie aJayl

*$592304d 841

1N0YSNOoLY3 $3Y|IWe) J1BY1 pUE sjenplalpul Joj Joddns
ainsus 03 a2ejd ul ind Buiaq ai1esuejd pue paldvye
sjdoad jo siaquinu Inoge 1u3Wd3.3e Jedd S| dIBYL

‘pasn Sujaq aie pue padojaAap UL3Q dARY SaZUB||BYD
1ey1 Jnotaeyaq yum ajdoad yo 549151834 |220] 9AISUBYIIAWIOD 18Y] SDUIPHUDI SIS ST 'Y

-a0e|d Ul pue paaJge (YoemyljesH |edot ‘suonesiuesio Adeloape ‘sialed
“Aupgestp Suluies] yum apdoad Supnipun) sjuswaduelse juiol Atessanau syl 8dy £

Aeap
Suuoissiuwod isieads ysnoayy papuny ajdoad 30 mdinai 10} SIUSWABULRLIE BIY 'Y

'ssaoo4d 3yl y3noduys saljiwie)
212y pue wayy poddns o3 aoeyd g Ind Suleq siuawaduelie ae pue awwesSoud
ay) Ag pa1daye aq ||im oym 3jdoad jo siaquuinu syl Inoge swoasde ausyl §| 'y

‘ased yoes
10§ Weal 3y} uryim wody pajutodde ale S101eUIPI00D
p3wWey pue 5ased 3WOoS U} PAAJOAUL SB1EJ0APE 3B 313U L

diysiapes|
[e21uyp> Bsijewia0) 0} Paau e 51 34aYl ‘Bwwesdosd
ay1 Jo aailoddns pue padedua aue s|euoISS240.4d 1S[IUM

‘Wweay ay1 Ut S2RURIBA 01 9np ‘Quawsdeusw
a1e2 03 pJedas yum Apenonsed ‘swwessosd uoisiaoid
-84 pUE MBIASS BYY 9pIA0Ld 01 WiBa) JUBLIND BYI LIYIIM

Anoedes y3noua 10U S| 91343 JBYI UIBOUOD S| BUBY |,

auUURIS0Id MajAdY JUB.LIND

'S31BI0APE 10 / PUB SISNJOM pateu Ag
papuoddns ‘siaiea Ajjwey Jo pue ‘pamaiaal 3uiaq aie oym 2|doad JO S1SaIa1U1 YL Y §'¢

‘awiwes8o1d mainal a1 Jo diysiapes) [ruoisssjoad |[B1SA0 IN0GE AJIR[D 3IBUY S| ¥'E

-awwes8oad uoisinoId-a1 pue maiaal 8yl J3AIRp 03 Aloeded saey 1 s30(Q €°¢

Page 58

SBA “wiea)l AJUNLIWOD [BD0] 3Y] JO UOIIUN) PUE 3[04 343 IN0GR AJLIB[D 3181 S| 7'¢
SIA -wieal Alunwiwod palesgaiul quiof e aaey noA og T°E
S|enpiAIpul 404 JuUBWaFeuew ase) ‘g

‘sguljssw ‘sgutaes 10} _mscmqu PUB JUSLIISDALI 24NINJ ‘IS0 TUBMND UO Ying St 1Byl

198pngq aininy e padojaasp aq 03 eale Ue S| S|

w21 wnipaw ay3 ut Adatens jeueuy Suidaws ue aloy) st sisuled syl usamiag /LT




SNEPID0IS [RIOT MBIA BUINOGIDIUIM : g

'$53204d Maina.
pue Juswssasse ay3 Jo Jed e se sanssi Aue Suissaippe
pue SuiAjnuapt uy padesua s) dnous Suppom ay]

‘pieog Buipsendajes ayy
jo dnoud-gns e ein pes| uiaq si swweiSoud 9yl ~saj

‘weat

duipienajes sy 01 sjelayal Buipnput ‘Azessaoau uaym
UI3du0 Jo seale dn Seyy pue uolsiroid Be3 jeiyuSpISal
10 Autenb ayy Jonuow o} wea) uolnoadsu ue aaey HYJ

"$an3es|jod SuluoIssiuwos Aq uoileniuls
19pew ysnoiyy padojaasp aq o3 spaau diysuonead siy3
ynoyije ‘dnoss-qns ayj 1e pajussaidas aue S18pIACId

“JUiRI1IS3U JO BuLOHUOW 3Y) pue $TOQ 4O SjuaWaANbal 9Y1 ‘su3|e/Suiadu03 unsixa
30 JUN0JJE 3Ye) SJUBWBDRIM JUBLIND [[B JRY] 2UNSUS 0} 3]0 JB3)D @ paasde Asuyl aney ¢g

: ‘swwes3oad Juswdolaasp pue malnss MaIA SUINOQIBIUIA JNOA
Y 4onoy ut sie spleog Suipiendsjes s1npy pue ua.p|iyd 1ok jeyy paysIIes NoA aly '

"UO pAXYIOM BUlBq PaIAUSPI UIIG AARY ABW JBY) SNSS| BIE 05 31 pue ‘soeid
us3e1 aaey Aljedo| 1noA ut spun Jo uowdadsul 1SYIBYM U payauqg A|Inj usaq noA aney £'g

'SUBWISSISSE Y14 dojanap } UOITBWLIOU]
40 8unteys aunsua o3 (Suisnoy 3uipnpour) ssapinoid a1 yum SuBjiom noA ale MOH 7°G

"y8nouoq
9Y1 40 1no paoeld aue 3jdoad asaym wesy 1220] yum
Ajasold yiom wes | Juipiengajes UOP3UIIH 31 — SBA

'1020304d SSYQY Y3 Yum aulj ui ‘89 — syusuasueue
8uipiengajes 200} yum paSeSus nok aie ‘eale 1nok 46 1no pase|d a.e ojdoad sIaYM T°¢

Buipsen8ayes g

pa1a|dwiod uasq SABY SMBIABY ||

"pare|dwios aq 01 smainal uipurlsino Aue Jo4 sued
18312 ale 319y} 38yl palsnes noA auy ‘pajajduwiod usaq smainal patinbal 9yl l|e BABH 6'Y

SBA

"dnoud Bupjiom jedtuld sy Aq pamainsy

SISeq 95e3-AQ-9580 B UO PAUOISSILILIOT)

aseyd juswdolanap ayy U ins s1 syt

_ - "SUCIIENLIS |eNpPIAIPUL Ui
nm‘_mtowc_mntoaazmso_%cwfo mc_ucﬂﬂmvcsnoom_mwzm mgw_@‘_vmpm_aESoom.q

. ‘padojanap Bulsq st
mm_mm_fc_wu:umanoowgocUcmmsm_\ém:f_obzmzc w:ﬁ:oamzoﬁ:o\’ov%cx,\,.w

$8ssa204d maina. pue Sujuueld
2482 ‘Juawssasse Loddns 0} (Ajiwey pue) sjdoad o3 dlgejieae Ajsulano.s AdeD0ApE S| G

[BRPIAIPUL YOBD JO) 1081LOD
40 3wod 15114 3y 8g piNoys oym 3uiAynuapi Buipnppur ‘557 03 uonsuel) Suimoyjoy
$191s18a1 |B20] JO BULIOYUOW pue ddURUBIUIRW ‘diys1aumo Inoge Ayuep aisyl s 5y

Page 59



SYEPO01S [E20T M3IIA w:._soa‘_m,w:_\s . g

'suBD e
0] paiayo0 Ajpuninos aie sad1nss AJBJIOADE Jey} 3Nsud
01 1SNGOJ 2J0W JpPeW 3¢ 0} P3U SHUBWISURLIR JUSLIND

‘padojanap Sueq sedueyds ale
q0u 1 quaILyNs Joddns AJeI0ApE JO UIUOISSILILIOD 3Y} 0} sjuslaBuelle [BI0] BIY L9

-A8a1e43s SuiUOISSIWIWOD
e 01 U] 01 SPaauU pue JuaWdOBASP sa4INbal oM StyL

‘S1ea] SUILOISSILLWOD 1S1je1Dads Ag pauCISSILIWOD
a2eqd e uj s) ajdoad Bunixa jo dnois sy3 Ul 8UO ON

'Spaau aining
133 0} 3JUel|jY UOPUOT 1S3 BY) Ul S3ndea||0d LRIM
age8ua Ajjn) 01 paau e aq jjim aJsyy "ajdoad Bunsixa

10 uoisin0id-34 81 UO UBB( SBY SNJ0Y BY] 31ep-0L

*dno.d Suppiom syl JO Siaquiaul ay}
153uouie Ajapim 210w paleys aq 0} paau Y3noyye sa

“Ajuo LOYO3 JUBLND
a1 o1 Bunejas dnoud Supliom ayl Jo Aem Ag -S4

's3uimes asayy ul Ajpuaaand aidoad 3y3 jo spasu ayl
10 MBIAIBAC Ue 318 0} pasedaid usaq sey uaded e —saj

‘passasse udaq sjudlwaduelse
SulUOoISSILLIWIOD 31NNy JO SPUN{ JO ($)824N0S pue S350d jenualod ayi aneH 9’9

‘swiea) SUIL0ISSIWLIOD 351jeIDads
yum paside usaq suswasuene Suiuoissiuwon(ap) pue SUIMIIASL JUIO] BABH §°9

‘ ‘g|doad mau 104
suawsoed jelidsoy a1ning 9anpas AjlelluelsSgns 01 paau ay) pue ajdoad Bunsixe 104
awwes3osd uoISIAGId-31 B JSAIBP pPasu Y Yioq 1I3)al suoiuRIUl SulUoISSIUWOD 0Q ¥'9

‘SOIAIS 34ED pUE Yljeay Aq pajoddns Ajuiof
250Ul pue JHI SHN Aq papuny Ajjny ajdoad Jo sisquinu (303 03 sy} Jo uondodoud sy
10 pue eaJe Jo no paoejd aue sidoad Aueur Moy JO BUIPUBISISPUN PRIBYS B 3U3YL S| £°9

‘paJaAijap pue padojaasp ‘pamainal Ajutol Butaq assul auy 7'9

s8ui113s uaned-ul/JUSWIEa.] PUR JUBLUSSBSSE WO SA0LW .mw_n_oma
poddns 03 sjuawalinbal SuIUOISSILIWIOD JO JUBWSSISSE |eful ue Sund|dweod NoA aly T°9

sjuswiaguesse BUILOISSILUWIOY *g

Page 60

‘SUI3DU0D
40 Supeys Insud 0} $8ssa004d 1SNQOI B JUSYL SIA

‘pieog

Swipaendajes ay)1 uiyum pastel aq o1 Juawdolaasp
104 BAJE UB WIOJ INQ PASSNISIP Uda( 19A 10U sey siyp

pado|aAap 3q 01 SP33U Ydiym eaJe Ue S| Siy|

"SUI82U0D
0} ssaulJa|e uleyulew o) siafeurw ases/aled pue yels Suipiendajes uswaseusw
S10LRUO0D DDD uIIMIB] Syulf Supyiom 108 paeog Buipsendajes UNoA SeH 8°G

"SIUBLULIOIIAUS DAIPIIIS3L ssa] ul Buinl Anpgesip Bulusea) yum sjdoad uo
1oedw) ySiw 1ey) sanss a3yl jo Aue Sulapisuod diysisulied Alajes Ajunwiuwio) JnoA s 25

‘s8umas jepdsoy ut padejd Ajjusuind aie oym sadusjjeyd eyl Jnoineyaq
pue Ayjiqesip Suiules| yum apdoad Buipse8as 2aoeid pood pue uoijewIojul

* aJeys 01 s3un1es jje ug Jes poddns jeys sswwesSoud AsuaBe-ninw pasude a1yl 34V 9°S




MEBYO0IS [BIOT MBIA BUINOGIBIIIM L

"sinoiaeysq 3uidualieyd yum ajdoad Jog

8D1AI35 JO BUILOISSIUILIOD L)IM SHUI| BSOPD DARY ||1M pue
WO SIS PUL SDUCHHIOM ISA0D OSje {1 ued
WisNy Jeap syl awdoiaAsp sj|s pue a0iopiom
punoie suopedadxa spnjul S331AI8S 10§ SUONEIISS

‘ABaieais
FUILOISSIWIWO0D BUNINy 543 Ul P3pnpuL 3q )M SIyL

'sanoineyaq 3uiduajjeys yum sidoad Joy a1ed
0 Aemyied ayj jo Suipueisiapun UOWIWOD @ 3insua
03 paau HIJH pue HG7 Jo s181e.43s Buiuoissiuwod ay |

JUBWAOIBASP JUBWISSISSE SIS PUB 3010IOM B IPN|aUI SUOIURIUL BUILOISSILWIOD 0O €'

("VHIA 40 uoias sapun Suipniour) uoissiuupe |ejidsoy
PioAe pinom 1eyl sasuodsas Aousgiawa Suidojansp uo Sunjiom noA aue / aney nok og 7°g

"Aljeoo] seoinias asuodsad siso 13ny8p 01

paninbal aq |im 1ey3 Aioeded jo Juawissasse ue BPNOUL SUOIUBIUL BUIUOISSIUWOD 0 T'8
‘ . sapualiows

adeuew o3 Ayedes paseys/ied0T - Aydedes ssuodsas sisuo pue uonuanliyg ‘g

SIUDWISSASSE 5152493u] 158 Ul S||1jS DAY OUYM SIaSeurw
84BJ 4O JUSWINIIBI BY) Ul PISSIIPPE 3G JIIM SIY |

“dnoag Suppom majas ay 40 SIaqUIBLW ay) Ag auop

s AoeooApe J0 ssauanaya ay3 Jo Suonuow SjudIP
1UBLINJ 104 "siseq 20y pe ue uo paindoid Ajuo Apusiina
s Aaedoape ‘syuswadeid y3noioq Jo Ino Jog ‘y3nouoq
241 ul any oym sjdoad asoyy 4o} uoisiacid sayew Ajuo
1 Inq “Japinoid Adeaonpe ue YIIM 10RAU0D e $i Blay )

*A8a1e.135 BUILOISSIWLLOD
€ 03u! p3dojaAap aq jim pue spaau [enpialpul
JO MBIAIBAO By wouy padojaasp Bulaq siyx ‘sap

"3uluued a4ed Ul PaAjOAUI BJB S10SSBSSE
S¥S9131U] 1534 1ey) 2unsua 01 Auoeded s| alay) 18] 3nsud o} sueld aaey noA o ¢y

‘syuswasuese
Adeaoape jo $$3UBAI3Y0 pue Ayjenb ayl noge Suimouy Jo shem aAey noAoq 7'/

'S3U1313S Jused-ul/JUBWIRSI] PUR JUSLISSDSSE uioy) anow sapdoad
Hoddns o} sjuswainbai Bulossiwwos 0 Judussasse [eijiu) ue 3us|dwod NoA aiy T/

SIIAIBS pue swiea) jeso) Suidojanag 'z

RULE
14oES 10§ Sparemo) j10om 03 20eyd Ul sueyd 21e 349y "saA

'S324n0s34 auniny Aressadoau 93.8e 03 a|qe 3q 0} 13pIo
ul ‘padojanap Sulaq Jo ssaooud ayy ui Ajuauno sy y

(1283} ‘feppueuy ‘leuonesiuedio "8'3) Alanilsp 01 ‘saae1SqO Byl ale Bym ‘ou 1 0T'9
“(JUBWIUOIIAUS 2AILISS 1

$$3| B Ul pue dwoy Jaseau paoeld aq o3 s3umias Jusned-uy u Ajuaaina sidoad |je soy
SIIUSUILIWOD 3Y3) panalyoe aq ||im 1881e) pTOZ dunf T 3yl jeuy UBPRUOD NOA 31y &9

‘paaide pue padunosal ‘padojensp 8u1aq jo ssaooud ayy ut ued Asaa1jap {820} INOA S| 8'9

Page 61



MEPI0IS [2I0T MBIA SUINOGIAUIM : e

sagua||eya Jnolaeysq asoym ajdoad

01 poddns Jo siapiaoad 1oy puesis e dojsasp 01 V1M
Yiim Supjom B1e BM 13ABMOY ‘@aUBISIX3 Ui Sa1lljigesid
Buiuaes| 10} WNI04 J9PIAOLG D1I3USSE B AjJUa.nd S| 348y L

*UCIIBULLIOJU] SILF SPRDUL |[IM 1

'ssaulied ajuel|ly UOPUOT ISIAN
241 yum uoiounfuod ug Ino pauues duiaq st Siyl —SaA

‘sonoeud 159¢ doPARP pue ules|/aieys 0) SWNI04 [0 JO Justldo|anap 2yl
‘82 ‘Ajopim 310W PaLeYs 3¢ Ued 1eyl 3013381d BAIRAOUUL SO S3dLIEXD |BIO] B1BY) AUy €17

'sishjeue ded pajepdn ue apnpul siyy s9oq 711

'ssa4804d u) Ajioedes 19vJew [BDO] JO JUSLUSSISSR UR S| T'TT
Aypedes pue siuswsainbad 19dMeW 34NNy pue Jusun) "It

) *38pajmouy siyl

ut sdeg sy} ssaJppe ||Im Aemuyled sanijigqesia 28y-|iy auL
"1SNQOJ 210W UOIS|j0D B1eP JO Ssan0Ud ay) jewl 0}
pasu 3y} Jo aleme ale 3m y3noyle SISIXa AjJuaLnd eyeq

‘Aemyied
sanijqesiq a8y-v ue Suidoiaasp AjJuauind al1e HE1 ‘Sap

‘sa01A1as Ajayyi| pue sydoad
O SIBQUINU JO SULIB] Ul PUBWSP 24Mny Bulpueisispun Jo sAem pado(eaap noA sAeH Z°0T

‘s}npe o Se ||am Se uolisued) uj spdoad
FUNoA pue UBIP|IYD JO SPa3U Y3 1O 1UN0IDE ¥e) SudWdSuelle BUlUOISSILLIWOD 00T 0T

Sujuued uopsuel) ~ S} Npe pue uaipiyd ‘01

‘A8a1e11s SUUOISSILILIOD
3yl Auedwoode fjim Juawssassy yaedw) ssnijenbl uy

‘'s93ua|jey2 NOoIARY3]

asoym 3jdoad Jo spasu 3yl 199w 0} 18)Jew Y3
adeys 0} s19p1A0ad |30} Yim BUDIOM 4B DM ‘SIudID
1U3LIND JO SJUBLLISSASSE Y] W0y 33PpoImouy 3yl yum

"S3UALBS
a1e2 aumng Suipuelssapun pue Suiuued ul sanssi apuad pue 3pyold B8k ‘Aldiuyle
10 1unodoe Supel noA ale ‘pamainal aq 01 pasu oym ajdoad Jud1InD Syl Wi 7°6

‘sa8usjjeys

1Y) Jnoaeyaq yym ajdoad Buipnjoul ‘spaau xajdwod Yyum ajdoad jje 4oj poddns o
juswdoanap a1 Loddns sJUBLWSSISSE 18y ew pue suonduny Suluue|d (e20f N0k 0Q 1°6
sa3IA1as BA13334 /paau oym uoleindod ay) Bujpueisiapun ‘6

Page 62



EPIOIS |ED0T MBIA SUINOGIDILIM : 6

(op]
(<e]
(&)
(@)
Q)
o

\\J;\Qm; 570
. AIINOBXT oY vl

.................. LD P

e AH JIBYD)

A pausdis
“OETLLT S6810 /A0S uopBuifjiy@uosyoele ~10eu0)
s ODBURIH 0 YSNOIOE UOPUOTUONESIUESIO
“rsanijiqesiq ‘4a8euepy 931AISS ‘UOSHIR[ mn:mE,q::..::mEmz

Aq pajajdwod useq sey usWNI0p Siy |

€10Z Ainr 1S AQ SACEE30]@UMGIG JEIES 03 3epjools pajajdwion 1o sauanb ‘suopsanb puas ases|d



Page 64



Agenda ltem 12

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 118



	Agenda
	3 To approve the minutes of the meeting on 19 February 2013 - Shadow Board
	4 To approve the minutes of the meeting on 9 May 2013
	6 Board Terms of Reference, Voting Rights & Membership
	7 Board Operation, Reporting & Work Programme
	8 Public Health Update
	9 Update on the Development of Healthwatch Hillingdon
	Appendix

	10 S106 Health Contributions
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	11 Winterbourne View: Local Stocktake
	Appendix

	12 Update Report from Hillingdon CCG
	Appendix 1 - Hillingdon CCG PMO QIPP Report: Month 2
	Appendix 2 - Hillingdon CCG Initial Budgets & Financial Plan 2013-14


